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NOTICE 

 

 

NOTICE is hereby given that the Forty Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Company will be 

held on Friday, the 27 th September, 2019 at Hotel Kamat Lingapur, Chikoti Gardens, Begumpet, 

Hyderabad-500 016 at 10 a.m to transact the following items of business: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Accounts of the Company for the year ended 31st 

March, 2019 and the Reports of the Directors’ and Auditors thereon. 

 

2. To appoint Director in place of Sri D C Galada who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers 

himself for re-appointment. 

 

3. To appoint K S Rao & Co Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No.003109S) as statutory 

auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this AGM until the conclusion of 

the next AGM and to authorize the Board to fix their remuneration as may be mutually agreed. 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS 
 

4. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification (s),the following resolution as 

an Ordinary Resolution  

 

“Resolved that Sri Shashi Galada (DIN 01263867) who was appointed by the Board of 

Directors as an Additional Director of the Company with  effect from 10.11.2018 and who holds 

office upto the date of this Annual General Meeting, pursuant to the applicable provisions of 

the Companies Act,2013 including any schedules and relevant rules thereof and in respect of 

whom the Company has received a notice in writing under the applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and Rules thereof (including any statutory modification(s) or re-

enactment thereof) proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby 

appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation “ 

  

 

 

By order of the Board 

 

Sd/- 

Place: Hyderabad              V Subramanian 

Date : 28.05.2019                 Vice President & Secretary  

 

 



 

NOTES: 

 

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend 

and vote on poll instead of himself. The proxy not be a member of the Company. Proxy 

Form to be effective must be filed with the Company at the Registered Office not later than 

forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting. 

 

2. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act 2013, setting 

out material facts in respect of the Special Business of this Notice is annexed herewith. 

 

3. Shareholders are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report to the Meeting 
 

4. Members/ Proxies should fill the Attendance Slip for attending the Meeting. 
 

5. Members who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to write their client ID and 

DPID numbers and those who hold shares in physical form are requested to write their 

folio number in the attendance slip for attending the meeting. 
 

6. The register of members will be closed from 21.09.2019 to 27.09.2019 
 

7. The equity shares of the Company are listed at BSE Limited . 
 

8. Electronic copy of the AGM Notice of the Company inter alia indicating the process and 

manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the 

members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/ Depository Participants for 

communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. 

For members who have not registered their email address, physical copies of the Notice of 

the Company inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with 

Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent in the permitted mode. 

 

9. The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under: 
 

(i) The voting period begins on 24.09.2019 and ends on 26.09.2019. During 

this period, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical 

form or in dematerialized form as on 20.09.2019, may cast their vote 

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting 

thereafter. 

 

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website 

www.evotingindia.com. 

 

(iii) Click on Shareholders. 

 

(iv) Now Enter your User ID  

 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

http://www.evotingindia.com/


b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number 

registered with the Company. 

 

(v) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

 

(vi) The following steps are to be followed. 

 
 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

 

PAN 

 

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department 

(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) 

 

 Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository 

Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 

8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field. 

 

 In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits, enter the applicable 

number of 0‟s before the number after the first two characters of the 

name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with 

sequence number 1, then enter RA00000001 in the PAN field. 

 

 

DOB 

 

Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the company 

records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format. 

 

 
 

(vii) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 
(viii) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the 

Company selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat 

form will now reach „Password Creation‟ menu wherein they are required to 

mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly 

note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting 

for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, 

provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is 

strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person 

and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. 

 

(ix) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only 

for e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 

(x) Click on the EVSN relevant for Galada Power and Telecommunication Ltd 

(EVSN No 190808015). 

 
(xi) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and 

against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or 



NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution 

and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 
(xii) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire 

Resolution details. 

 
(xiii) After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on 

“SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your 

vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and 

accordingly modify your vote. 

 

(xiv) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed 

to modify your vote. 

 
(xv) You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click 

here to print” option on the Voting page. 

 
(xvi) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password, then enter the 

User ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & 

enter the details as prompted by the system. 

 
(xvii) Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians 

 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are 

required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as 

Corporates. 

 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the 

entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 

 After receiving the login details, a compliance user should be created using 

the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to link 

the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 

 

 The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

and on approval of the accounts, they would be able to cast their vote.  

 

 A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) 

which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be 

uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 

10. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the 

Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com


www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email to 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com 

 

11. M/s S V Achary & Co, Company Secretaries, represented by Mr. S.V.Narayana Charyulu, 

Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. 5981) has been appointed as the 

Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. 
 

12. The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding three (3) working days from the 

conclusion of the e-voting period unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) 

witnesses not in the employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the 

votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman / Managing Director of the 

Company. 
 

13. The Results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The results declared 

along with the Scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the Company’s website 

www.galadapower.com and on the website of CDSL within three (3) days of passing of the 

resolutions of the AGM of the Company and communicated to BSE Ltd. 

 

 

INFORMATION ON DIRECTOR SEEKING REAPPOINTMENT AT THE FORTHCOMING 
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING. 
 
 
1. Name of the Director   :  Sri  D C  Galada 
 
2. Date of birth     :  19.07.1942 
 
3. Date of last appointment   :  15.11.2017 

 
4. Qualification                                                    :            PG in Instrumentation Tech from MIT                                                          

 
5. DIN                                                                 :             01834084 
 
6. Expertise                                                         :      Industrial / Business experience of 

                                                                                      more than three decades. 
                    
7. List of Public Ltd Companies in which outside Directorship was held as on 31st March, 2019: 
 

                                                                       Nil  
 

 
8. Chairman / Member of the Committees of  other Public Ltd Companies on which he  was a 

Director as on 31st March, 2019 : 
 

                                                                      Nil  
 
 

 
 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.galadapower.com/


 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO  SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

 

Item No 4  

 

Sri Shashi Galada is a Graduate and has rich experience in Business. He was appointed as 

Additional Director by the Board at its meeting held on 10.11.2018 His appointment is necessary 

for the continuance of the business of the Company and hence recommends the resolution for 

approval of the Shareholders. He is the Son of Sri D C Galada Managing Director of the Company 

and nephew of Sri Devendra Galada Executive Director of the Company.. 

 

  



DIRECTORS REPORT 

 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 47 th  Annual Accounts of the Company for the financial year 

ended 31st March, 2019 

 

1. Financial Highlights 

  

Amount in Rs.Lacs 

Particulars 
Year ended 

31.03.2019 

Year ended 

31.03.2018 

  

Sale value of production 

 

Gross profit  

 

Interest  

 

Cash Profit 

 

Dep & w/o 

 

Exceptional Item 

 

Profit before tax 

 

Profit after tax 

 

Dividend 

 

465 

 
(42) 

 
       234 
 

(276) 
 
 

72 
 

- 
 

 
(348) 

 
      (348) 
 

- 

 

1832 

        264 

 

232 

 

32 

 

86 

 

207 

 

153 

 

149 

 

_ 

 

2. DIVIDEND 

 

In view of the operating loss suffered by the Company during the period under report, your Directors are not 

in a position to recommend any dividend for the year 2018-19 

 

3. PRODUCTION AND SALES 

 

The Company has not been operating its Uppal (Hyderabad) plant since May 2000 and at present only its 

Silvassa plant is working.  As the banks suspended all the credit facilities earlier made available, the 

Company revised its business strategy by accepting and executing job orders. This is reflected in 



continuance of business in spite of absence of working capital facilities. The Company produced 6677 Mts 

of Conductor during the year under Report as compared to 8673 Mts in the previous year. 

 

4. REFERENCE TO BIFR 

 

The Company was declared as a sick industrial undertaking by BIFR in September, 2001 and Industrial 

Development Bank of India (IDBI) was appointed as the “Operating Agency” to examine the viability of the 

Company and formulate a scheme for its revival.  As required, the Company submitted its Rehabilitation 

Proposal to IDBI and others in November, 2001 for their consideration.  After a series of discussion, at the 

instance of the lending institutions, the Company submitted its revised Rehabilitation Proposal in October, 

2003 and requested the institutions for its early consideration.  After examining the proposal and further 

discussion, the Lenders initially gave time to the Company upto 30th September, 2004, which was later on 

extended upto 30th June, 2005, to show significant operational improvement in its performance. The 

Lenders also advised the Company to look into the possibility of one-time settlement of dues and the 

Company earnestly pursued the matter with the Lenders 

 

 BIFR vide its order dated 14.09.2007 confirmed its opinion of winding up in terms of Section 20(1) of the 

Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act.  The Company preferred an appeal and got stayed the 

aforesaid Order. 

 

In the meantime, the Company‟s efforts to make a breakthrough in the matter has borne fruit and   

Edelweiss ( assignee of IIBI and Canara Bank) & UTI have agreed for one-time settlement of their dues. As 

regards others, modalities are being worked out and the present status is given in notes 31,32 &33 to the 

Financial statement.  It is hoped that with massive investment planned in Power Sector, the situation is 

expected to turn-around in favour of the Company. 

 

5. Contract / arrangement with related party 

 

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related 

parties, were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm‟s length basis. Your Directors draw attention 

of the members to Note 44 to the financial statement which sets out related party disclosures. 

 

6. Particulars of loans, investments and guarantees 

 

The Company did not give any loan, make investment or provide guarantee u/s 186 of the Companies Act, 

2013 during the financial year 

 

 

 

 

 



7. Management Discussion and Analysis 

 

a. Business review and outlook 

 

The power sector, after going through a turbulent time for over a decade, has started looking up 

due to reforms initiated by the successive Governments.  This augurs well for the aluminum 

industry, particularly for those like us engaged in the manufacture and supply of electrical 

conductors for overhead power transmission and distribution lines.   

 

b. Internal Control System and their adequacy. 

 

The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls with laid-down policies and 

procedures for all its operations and financial functions to see that all its assets are safeguarded 

and protected against loss from any unauthorized use or disposition and all financial records are 

maintained properly.  The Company‟s Board has an Audit Committee which consists of two 

independent Directors to review, inter alia, the significant findings of the internal audit. 

 

c. Rehabilitation Scheme. 

  

BIFR vide its order dated 14.09.2007 confirmed its opinion of winding up in terms of Section 20(1) 

of the Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act.  The Company preferred an appeal 

before the Hon‟ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh which has stayed BIFR order. 

 

In the meantime, the Company‟s efforts to make a break through in the matter has borne fruit and  

Edelweiss (assignee of IIBI and Canara Bank) & UTI have agreed for one time settlement of dues. 

As regards others, modalities are being worked out.  It is hoped that with massive investment 

planned in Power Sector, the situation is expected to turn- around in favour of the Company. 

 

d. Material developments in human resources / industrial relations. 

 

The Company values human resource as one of its most important assets and is strengthening it in 

line with its growth plans.  The Company has always had an excellent track record of cordial and 

harmonious industrial relations. This year too, the industrial relations in the Company have been 

very cordial and not a single man-day was lost on this account. 

 

e. Cautionary Statement. 

 

Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company‟s objectives, 

projections, estimates, expectations may be „forward-looking statements‟ within the meaning of 

applicable securities law and regulations.  Actual results could differ materially from those 



expressed or implied.  Important factors that could make a difference to the Company‟s operations 

include economic conditions affecting demand / supply and price conditions in the domestic and 

overseas markets in which the Company operates, changes in the Government regulations, tax law 

and other statutes and other incidental factors. 

 

8. Composition of Directors 

 

The Board of Directors as at 31.03.2019  comprises Six directors, of which four are non-executive.  The 

Chairman is non-executive and the number of independent directors, i.e. those who have no business 

relationship with the Company is two.  The composition is as under: 

 

Name of the Director Position 

Executive  

Sri D C Galada 

Sri Devendra Galada 

Promoter & Managing Director & CEO 

Promoter & Executive Director 

Non-Executive Promoter  

Sri S M Kankaria 

Sri Shashi Galada 

Promoter & Chairman  

Promoter & Director  

Non-Executive Independent  

Sri M L Sachdeva 

Ms Ameeta Trehan 

Director 

Director 

    

9. Meetings of each Director: 

 

Four Board Meetings were held during the year, the dates being 26.05.2018,11.08.2018,10.11.2018 

and 01.02.2019.  The last AGM was held on 28.09.2018. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



The attendance record of the Directors at the Board Meetings and the last Annual General Meeting 

(AGM) is given below: 

 

 

 

Name of the Director 

Attendance 

Particulars 

No. of other Directorships and other 

Committee Membership / Chairmanship. 

Board  

Meeting 

Last 

AGM 

Other 

Directorships 

Committee Memberships* 

(of which Chairman) 

Sri 

S M Kankaria 

D C Galada 

Devendra Galada 

M L Sachdeva 

Ms Ameeta Trehan 

Shashi Galada 

 

2 

4 

4 

4 

4 

      1 

(Y/N) 

N 

Y 

Y 

N 

N 

N 

 

3 

- 

- 

- 

- 

4 

 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

- 

 

Note: Only three committees, namely, Audit Committee, Shareholders / Investor Grievance   Committee 

and Remuneration Committee have been considered. 

 

10. Policy for selection of Directors 

 

The Board formulated the following policy for selection of Directors  and determining their Independence. 

 

1) Introduction 

 

a) The Company believes that an enlightened Board consciously creates a culture of leadership to 

provide a long-term vision and policy approach to improve the quality of governance. Towards 

this, the Company ensures constitution of Board of Directors with an appropriate composition, 

size, diversified expertise and experience and commitment to discharge their responsibilities and 

duties effectively. 

 

b) The Company recognizes the importance of Independent Directors in achieving the effectiveness 

of the Board. The Company aims to have an optimum combination of Executive, Non-Executive 

and Independent Directors. 

 

2) Scope  

 

This Policy sets out the guiding principles for identifying persons who are qualified to  become 

Directors and to determine the independence of Directors, in case of their appointment as 

independent directors of the Company.  



 

 

3) Policy 

 

 a) Qualifications and Criteria 

 

   i) The Board, shall review on an annual basis, appropriate skills, knowledge and experience 

required of the Board as a whole and its individual members. The objective is to have a Board 

with diverse background and experience that are relevant for the Company‟s global operations. 

 

ii)  In evaluating the suitability of individual Board member, the following factors are taken into 

account  

 

 General understanding of the Company‟s business dynamics, global business and social 

perspective; 

 Educational and professional background  

 Standing in the profession 

 Personal and Professional ethics, integrity and values; 

 Willingness to devote sufficient time and energy in carrying out their duties and 

responsibilities effectively. 

 

iii) The proposed appointee shall also fulfill the following requirements: 

 

 Shall posses a Director Identification Number; 

 Shall not be disqualified under the Companies Act, 2013; 

 Shall give his written consent to act as a Director; 

 Shall endeavor to attend all Board Meetings and wherever he is appointed as a Committee 

Member, the Committee Meetings; 

 Shall abide by the Code of Conduct established by the Company for Directors and Senior 

Management Personnel; 

 Shall disclose his concern or interest in any company or companies or bodies corporate, 

firms, or other association of individuals including his shareholding at the first meeting of 

the Board in every financial year and thereafter whenever there is a change in the 

disclosures already made; 

 Such other requirements as may be prescribed, from time to time, under the Companies 

Act, 2013, Equity Listing Agreements and other relevant laws. 

 

b)  Criteria of Independence 

 



i) The Board shall assess the independence of Directors at the time of appointment / re-

appointment and the Board shall assess the same annually. The Board shall re-assess 

determinations of independence when any new interests or relationships are disclosed by a 

Director. 

 

ii) The Independent Directors shall abide by the “Code for Independent Directors” as specified 

in Schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

c)  Other directorships / committee memberships 

 

i)  The Board members are expected to have adequate time and expertise and experience to 

contribute to effective Board performance. Accordingly, members should voluntarily limit 

their directorships in other listed public limited companies in such a way that it does not 

interfere with their role as directors of the Company. The Board shall take into account the 

nature of and the time involved in a Director‟s service on other Boards, in evaluating the 

suitability of the individual Director. 

 

ii)   A Director shall not serve as Director in more than 20 companies of which not more than 10 

shall be Public Limited Companies. 

 

iii) A Director shall not serve as an Independent Director in more than 7 Listed Companies and 

not more than 3 Listed Companies in case he is serving as a whole-time Director in any 

Listed Company. 

 

iv) A Director shall not be a member in more than 10 Committees or act as Chairman of more 

than 5 Committees across all companies in which he holds directorships. 

 

For the purpose of considering the limit of the Committees, Audit Committee and Stakeholders‟ 

Relationship Committee of all Public Limited Companies, whether listed or not, shall be included and all 

other companies including Private Limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Companies under 

Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be excluded. 

 

11. Remuneration Policy  

 

The following Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees is 

followed  

 

1. Introduction 

 

Galada Power and Telecommunication Ltd., (GPTL) recognizes the importance of aligning the business 

objectives with specific and measureable individual objectives and targets. The Company has therefore 



formulated the remuneration policy for its directors, key managerial personnel and other employees 

keeping in view the following objectives: 

 

a) Ensuring that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain 

and motivate to run the company successfully. 

 

b) Ensuring that relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets the performance 

benchmarks. 

 

c) Ensuring that remuneration involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and 

long term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the company and its goals. 

 

2. Scope 

 

This policy sets out the guiding principles for the Nomination and Remuneration Committee for 

recommending to the Board the remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other 

employees of the Company. 

 

3. Policy 

 

a) Remuneration to Managing Director, Executive Director and Key Managerial Personnel. 

 

i) The Board on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall review and 

approve the remuneration payable to Managing Director and Executive Director of the Company 

within overall limits approved by the shareholders. 

 

ii) The Board, on the recommendation of the Committee, shall also review and approve the 

remuneration payable to the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company. 

 

 iii) The remuneration structure to the Managing Director, Executive Director and Key   Managerial 

Personnel shall include the following components: 

 

* Basic Pay 

* Perquisites and Allowances 

* Retiral benefits 

 

b) Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors. 

 

Non-Executive Directors shall be entitled to sitting fees for attending the meetings of the Board and the 

Committees thereof. The Non-Executive Directors shall also be entitled to reimbursement of expenses 

in addition to the sitting fees. 



 

 

 

c) Remuneration to other employees 

 

Employees shall be assigned grades according to their qualifications and work experience, 

competencies as well as their roles and responsibilities in the organization. Individual remuneration shall 

be determined within the appropriate grade and shall be based on various factors such as job profile, 

skill sets, seniority, experience and prevailing remuneration levels for equivalent jobs. 

 

12. Declaration by Independent Director 

 

The Company received necessary declarations from each Independent Director u/s 149 (7) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 to the effect that he / she meets the criteria of independence laid down in section 

149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

13. Board Evaluation 

 

The evaluation of all the Directors and the Board as a whole was conducted based on the criteria and 

frame work adopted by the Board as envisaged in the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

14. Training of Independent Directors 

 

Every new Independent Director of the Board attends an orientation programme to get familiarized with 

the Company‟s strategy, operations, product, service, markets, organization structure, finance, human 

resources, technology, quality, facilities and risk management.  

 

15. Committees of the Board 

 

The following Committees were reconstituted with effect from 11.02.2017. 

a. Audit Committee 

 

1 Ms Ameeta Trehan Chairman 

2 Shri M L Sachdeva Member 

 

b.  Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

 

1 Shri M L Sachdeva Member 



2 Ms Ameeta Trehan Chairman 

 

c. Shareholder’s / Investor’s Grievance Committee 

 

1 Ms Ameeta Trehan Chairman 

2 Shri M L Sachdeva Member 

 

16. Director’s Responsibility Statement 

 

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2019, the applicable 

accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III to the Act, have been 

followed and there are no material departures from the same; 

 

b. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 

state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2019 and of the profit of the Company for the year 

ended on that date; 

 

c. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company 

and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities 

 

d. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a „going concern „ basis 

 

e. The Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that 

such internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively  

 

f. The directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

 

17. Auditors & Auditor’s Report 

 

1. Statutory Auditors 

 

M/s K.S.RAO & Co, Chartered Accountants hold office till the conclusion of the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting and they have confirmed their eligibility to the effect that their appointment, if 

made, would be within the prescribed limits under the Act and that they are not disqualified for  

appointment. 

 



2. Cost Auditors 

 

The provision of the Companies Act, 2013 in this regard are not applicable to the Company. 

 

3. Secretarial Auditor 

 

The Board appointed S V Achary, Practising Company Secretary to conduct Secretarial Audit from 

the financial year 2014-15 onwards. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any 

qualification, reservation or adverse remark and was taken on record by the Board in their meeting 

held on 28.05.2019. The Audit Report is attached herewith as Annexure I. 

 

18. Annual Return 

 

Extract of Annual Return of the Company is attached herewith as Annexure II 

 

19. Risk Management 

 

The Company manages, monitors and reports on the principal risk and uncertainties that can impact its 

ability to achieve its strategic objectives. The Company‟s management systems, organization structure, 

processes, standards, code of conduct and behavior govern the business of the Company and manage the 

associated risks 

 

20. Internal financial control 

 

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. 

During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the design or operation 

was observed. 

 

21. Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings /outgo 

 

A. Conservation of Energy  

 

The Company has been vigorously implementing various measures for energy conservation such as 

installation of sophisticated power saving furnaces in the heat treatment and ageing operations and 

carrying out modifications on a continuing basis for conservation of energy in other fields. The 

additional cost incurred is more than offset by the reduction in production cost due to lower 

consumption of energy per unit of output. 

 

B. Technology Absorption 

 



The efforts of the Company are focused on improvement of existing products and standardization.  

There is no bought – out technology from foreign countries to be absorbed by the company. 

 

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo 

 

There are no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the period under report.  

 

22. General  

 

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there 

were no transactions on these items during the year under review 

 

1. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act 

 

2. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise. 

 

3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme 
 

4. Neither the Managing Director nor the Whole –time Directors of the Company receive any 

remuneration or commission from any of its subsidiaries 

 

5. No significant or material orders were passed by the regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact 

the going concern status and Company‟s operations in future. 

 

Your Directors further state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the 

sexual harassment of women at Workplace (Prevention Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 
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By order of the Board 

 

D C Galada         Devendra Galada 

Managing Director        Executive Director 

  

Place  : Hyderabad 

Date   : 28.05.2019 



 
 

 
 

                                                           
 
 
 
 
 

Form No. MR-3                      

Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended 31
st 

March, 2019 
 [Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To 

The Members, 

M/s Galada Power And Telecommunication Limited 

(CIN: L64203TG1972PLC001513) 

P2/6, IDA, Block III, Uppal,  

Hyderabad, Telangana, 500039 India 

 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 

and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s. Galada Power And Telecommunication 

Limited (hereinafter referred to as the Company).  The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 

manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory 

compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

 

Based on my verification of the Company’s secretarial records, documents, books, papers, 

minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also 

the information provided by the Company, its officers and authorized representatives during 

the conduct of secretarial audit. I hereby report that in my opinion the Company has, during 

the financial year ended on 31
st
 March, 2019 (audit period), complied with all the statutory 

provisions listed hereunder and proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism are in 

place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

 

1) I have examined the secretarial records, documents, books, papers, minute books, forms 

and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company ‘as per Annexure I’ for the 

financial year ended on 31
st
 March, 2019 according to the provisions of;  

 

       i)  The Companies Act 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder; 

 

      ii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the Rules made there   

            under; 

 

iii) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made  

     there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment   

     and External Commercial Borrowings; 

 

iv) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

 

      v) The following Regulations prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of  

          India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

 



 
 

 
 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)  

Regulations, 1992; 

 

(c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009; 

 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 

Regulations, 2008; 

 

(e)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer 

Agents)Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

 

(vi) The industry specific Acts, labour and other applicable laws as provided by the  

management of the Company. 

 

2) We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of:- 

 

(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange 

Limited. 

 

3) I further report that:- 

 

i) I have examined compliance with the applicable clauses of Secretarial Standards issued by 

the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.   

 

ii) The Company being a Listed Company complies with all the Clauses of Listing 

Agreement.  

 

iii) Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 

detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for 

seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the 

meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 

iv) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting member’s views are captured 

and recorded as part of the minutes. 

 

v) Company has filed forms as required under the provisions of the act. 

 

4) During the period under review Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, and Standards.  

 

 Contracts or arrangements made with related parties. 

 The Company has obtained all necessary approvals under various provisions of the 

Act where necessary. 

 



 
 

 
 

5) I further report that:- 

 

i) The Company constitutes the Board of Directors of the Company with proper balance of 

Executive Directors, Non-executive Directors and Independent Directors. The Company 

appointed Shashi Galada as an Additional Director on the Board on 10/11/2018. 

 

ii) The Company complies with the provisions of section 177 of Companies Act, 2013, read 

with Rule 6 and 7 of Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013. 

 

iii) The Company complies with the provisions of section 178(1) of Companies Act, 2013 

relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 

 

6) I further report that during the audit period, there were no instances of: 

 

i) Redemption of buy-back of securities. 

 

ii) Major decisions taken by the Members in pursuance to Section 180 of the Companies Act, 

2013. 

 

iii) Merger / amalgamation / reconstruction etc. 

 

iv) Not declared any dividends during the financial year. 

 

v) Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable. 

 

vi) Neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the period under review. 

 

vii) Company has not Created, Modified and Satisfied any charge on the assets of the 

Company during the year. 

 

7) I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company that 

commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.                                                                           

 

                                                                                    For S.V. Achary & Co 

 Company Secretaries  

 

 

 

S.V. NARAYANA CHARYULU 

Membership Number: 5981 

 Certificate of Practice Number: 4768 
     

Place: Hyderabad      

Date: 28 
th

 May, 2019                                      

 

 

 

 



 
 

 
 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE - I TO THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

LIST OF DOCUMENTS VERIFIED 

 

 

1. Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company, Bye Laws, Rules and Policies 

of the Company. 

 

2. Annual Reports for the Financial Year ended 31
st
 March, 2019; 31

st
 March, 2018 and 31

st
 

March, 2017. 

 

3. Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors. 

 

4. Minutes of General Body Meetings held during the Financial Year under review. 

 

5. Statutory Registers viz. 

 

- Register of Directors and KMP. 

- Register of Directors’ Shareholding. 

- Register of Charge. 

- Register of Contracts. 

- Register of Members 

- Register of loans, guarantees, securities and acquisitions made by the Company. 

- Register of Transfers. 

 

6. Agenda papers submitted to all the Directors / Members for the Board Meetings and 

Committee Meetings respectively. 

 

7. Declarations received from the Directors of the Company pursuant to the provisions of 

Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

8. All statutory forms filed by the Company under applicable provisions of the Companies 

Act, 1956 and Companies Act, 2013 and attachments thereof during the financial year under 

review. 

 

9. ROC file, Books of Accounts and other documents as provided by the Company for the 

year under review. 

 

 

 

 

         

           

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
 

 
 

 

 

To, 

The Members, 

Galada Power And Telecommunication Limited 

 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 

a) The maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the    

Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my 

audit. 

 

b) I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was 

done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that 

the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

 

c) I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of 

accounts of the Company. 

 

d) Wherever required, I have obtained the Management Representation about the compliance 

of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

 

e) The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards is the responsibility of Management. My examination was limited to the 

verification of procedures on test basis. 

 

f) The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of 

the Company. 

 

 

                                                                             

                        For S.V. Achary & Co 

 Company Secretaries  

 

 

 

S.V. NARAYANA CHARYULU 

Membership Number: 5981 

 Certificate of Practice Number: 4768 
     

 

Place: Hyderabad      

Date: 28 
th

 May, 2019                                      

 



ANNEXURE   II TO BOARDS’ REPORT 
 

FORM NO. MGT 9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

 
As on 31.03.2019 

 
Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies 

(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014. 
 

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

 

1.  CIN L64203AP1972PLC001513 

2.  Registration Date 24-06-1972 

3.  Name of the Company GALADA POWER AND TELECOMMUNICATION LTD 

4.  Category/Sub-category 

of the Company 

PUBLIC COMPANY / LIMITED BY SHARES 

5.  Address of the 

Registered office  & 

contact details 

P 2/6, IDA, BLOCK III, UPPAL, HYDERABAD – 500039 

 

PHONE NO – 040-27766224 / 5  

6.  Whether listed company YES 

7.  Name, Address & 

contact details of the 

Registrar & Transfer 

Agent, if any. 

VENTURE CAPITAL AND CORPORATE INVESTMENT LTD, 12-

10-167, BHARATHNAGAR, HYDERABAD 500 018 

 

PHONE  - 040 – 23818475 / 6 

 

 

 

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

 

Name and Description of main 

products / services 

NIC Code of the 

Product/service 

 

 

%  to total turnover of the 

company 

ALUMINIUM WIRE RODS / 

CONDUCTORS 

242- 

MANUFACTURE 

OF NON-

FERROUS 

METALS 

100% 

 

 

 

 

III.   PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  - 

 

NIL 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 
 

(i) Category-wise Share Holding 
 

Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 
year[As on 31-March-2018] 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year[As 
on 31-March-2019] 

% 
Change 
during 

the year     
  Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 
Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 
Shares 

A. Promoters 
  

    
    

    
    

(1) Indian          

Individual/ HUF 1165067 0 1165067 15.56 1165067 0 1165067 15.56 0 

Sub –total (A) (1) 1165067 0 1165067 15.56 1165067 0 1165067 15.56 0 

(2) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Sub –total (A) (2)  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 
shareholding of 
Promoter (A) 

1165067 0 1165067 15.56 1165067 0 1165067 15.56 0 

           

B. Public 

Shareholding 
         

 Institutions          

 Banks / FI 722172 1200   723372 9.65 722172 1200   723372 9.65 0 

Sub-total (B)(1):- 722172 1200 723372 9.65 722172 1200 723372 9.65 0 

           

2. Non-
Institutions 

         

 Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital upto 
Rs. 2 lakhs 

2307901 845448 3153349 42.10 2377586 832648 3210234 42.86 (+)0.76 

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding nominal 
share capital in 
excess of Rs 2 lakhs 

2348092 0 2448092 32.69 2391207 0 2391207 31.93   (-)0.76 

Sub-total (B)(2):- 4755993 845448 5601441 74.79 4768793 832648 5601441 74.79       0 

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 

5478165 846648 6324813 84.44 5490965 833848 6324813 84.44 0 

C. Shares held by 
Custodian for 
GDRs & ADRs 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

6643232 846648 7489880 100.00 6656032 833848 7489880 100.00 0 

 
 
 
 
 
 



(ii)  Shareholding of Promoter- 
 

 
Sl 
no 

Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Shareholding at the end 
of the year 

Increase /decrease in share 
holding during the year (2018-19) 

  

  No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

Date No. of 
Shares 

Reason 

1 Amita Galada 143987 1.92 143987 1.92 

NIL 

2 Aditya Kumar 
Kankaria 19000 0.25 19000 0.25 

3 Binod Chand 
Kankaria 30400 0.41 30400 0.41 

4 Biraj Kavar Galada 67000 0.89 67000 0.89 
5 Chandra Kant 

Kankaria 38000 0.51 38000 0.51 
6 Devendra Galada 145090 1.94 145090 1.94 
7 Dharam Chand 

Galada 187530 2.50 187530 2.50 
8 Gaurav Kankaria 5500 0.07 5500 0.07 
9 Lalit Kumar 

Kankaria 46670 0.62 46670 0.62 
10 M C Galada 59045 0.79 59045 0.79 
11 Manisha Kankaria 9000 0.12 9000 0.12 
12 Manohar Kumar 

Kankaria 35960 0.48 35960 0.48 
13 Phool Kumari 

Kankaria 28350 0.38 28350 0.38 
14 Pramila Kankaria 51664 0.69 51664 0.69 
15 Sandip Kumar 

Kankaria 17000 0.23 17000 0.23 
16 Sardarmull 

Kankaria 36023 0.48 36023 0.48 
17 Shail Galada 27391 0.37 27391 0.37 
18 Shashi Kankaria 39000 0.52 39000 0.52 
19 Snehlata Galada 141737 1.89 141737 1.89 
20 Subhas Chand 

Kankaria 32000 0.43 32000 0.43 
21 D C Galada HUF 2520 0.03 2520 0.03  
22 Shail Galada HUF 2200 0.03 2200 0.03  
  Total 1165067 15.56 1165067 15.56    

 
 

Change in Promoters’ Shareholding  

 

Sl 

No 

Particulars No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares of 

the 

company 

 At the beginning of the year 1165067 15.56 

 Increase / Decrease in Promoters 

Shareholding during the year  
0              0 

 At the end of the year 1165067 15.56 

 



 

(iii)  Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:  

 

     (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):  

 

Sl 

No  

Name No. of shares (as 

on 31.03.2019) 

No of shares (as 

on 31.03.2018) 

Increase / decrease in shareholding               

during the year (2018-19) 

 

No of shares Reason 

1 GIICL 178465 178465 No change 

2 DD Investment and Leasing 

Pvt Ltd 

498136 498136 No change No change 

3 IDBI 670964 670964                        No change 

4 Ecoman Vinimay P Ltd 100000 100000 No change 

5 Bhauvesh kumar bansal           99809           99809 No change No change  

6 Hemant Kumar Gupta 457646 467102        (-)9456 No change 

7 Sharon Gupta 152103 152103 No change No change 

8 Shweta Mehul Shah 113280 334280     (-)221000 Transfer 

9 Preeti Mishra 74742 75742 (-)1000                           Transfer 

10 Mehul R Shah 111200 0 (+)111200                     Transfer 

11 Mehul R Shah HUF 111000 0 (+)111000                     Transfer 

 

(iv)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel: 

 

Sl 

No 

Name Shareholding at  the 

beginning of the 

year (as on 

01.04.2018) 

Change during the 

year (2018-19) 

Shareholding at  the 

end of the year (as on 

31.03.2019) 

1 Dharam chand Galada 187530 0 187530 

2 Devendra Galada 145090 0 145090 

 
 

V) INDEBTEDNESS  
 
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment. 
 

  

Secured Loans 

excluding 

deposits 

Unsecured 

Loans 
Deposits 

Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of 

the financial year 
  

  

    

i) Principal Amount 428951400  8862259 0  437813659 

ii) Interest due but not paid 71305832 0  0  71305832 

iii) Interest accrued but not due           0 0  0  0 

Total (i+ii+iii) 500257232 8862259  0  509119491 

Change in Indebtedness during the 

financial year 
  

  

    

* Addition  14342324 0 0  14342324 

* Reduction            0 159586 0  159586 

Net Change 14342324 (159586) 0  14182738 



Indebtedness at the end of the 

financial year 
  

  

    

i) Principal Amount 425699400 8702673 0  434402073 

ii) Interest due but not paid 88900156 0  0  88900156 

iii) Interest accrued but not due  0 0  0  0  

Total (i+ii+iii) 514599556 8702673 0 523302229 

\ 

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL- 

 

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

 

SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total 

Amount 

 

    Dharam 

chand 

Galada 

Devendra 

Galada 

1 Gross salary       

(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) of the 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

492000 480000 972000 

 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

162549 62080 224629 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 

section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

0 0 0 

2 Stock Option 0 0 0 

3 Sweat Equity 0 0 0 

4 Commission 

-  as % of profit 

-  others, specify… 

  

  

0 0 0 

5 Others, please specify 

  

  

0 0 0 

  Total (A) 

  

  

654549 542080 1196629 

  Ceiling as per the Act 

  

  

900000 900000 1800000 

 

B. Remuneration to other directors 
 

Sl 

No 

Particulars of 

Remuneration 

Name of the Directors Total Amount 

    M L 

Sachdeva 

Ameeta 

Trehan 

  

1 Independent Directors       

Fee for attending board 

committee meetings 

4000 4000  8000 

Commission 0  0   0 

Incidental Expenses 0  0   0 

Total (1) 4000 4000  8000 

2 Other Non-Executive 

Directors 

S M 

Kankaria  

 Shashi 

Galada 

  

Fee for attending board 

committee meetings 1000  500  1500 

Commission 0   0  0 



Incidental Expenses 0   0  0 

  Total (2) 1000  500  1000 

  Total (B)=(1+2)  5000 4 500  9500 

  

Total Managerial 

Remuneration      1206129 

  

Overall Ceiling as per the 

Act     1809500 

 

C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN  

    MD/MANAGER/WTD 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: - NIL  

Sl no Particulars of Remuneration CS & CFO 

1 Gross salary   

(a) Salary as per provisions 

contained in section 17(1) of the 

Income-tax Act, 1961 

577262 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 

17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961 

144000 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 

section 17(3) Income-tax Act, 

1961 

0 

2 Stock Option 0 

3 Sweat Equity 0 

4 Commission  

  -  as % of profit 0 

  others, specify… 0 

5 Others, please specify 0 

  Total 721262 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

  

TO THE MEMBERS OF GALADA POWER AND TELECOMMUNICATION LIMITED, HYDERABAD. 
 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of GALADA POWER AND TELECOMMUNICATION LIMITED (“the 
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2019, the statement of Profit and Loss 
(including Other Comprehensive Income), statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows for the 
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally 
accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards  prescribed under section 133 of the Act read 
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (Ind AS), of the state of affairs 
of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its profit, the total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its 
cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) 
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial 
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the financial 
statements. 
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Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern 

We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial statements which indicates that the company has net 
accumulated losses of   Rs. 10,311.55 lakhs as at the year ended March 31, 2019 and as of that date the 
company’s current liabilities exceeded its total assets by Rs. 4,699.64 lakhs. These conditions, along with 
other matters as set forth in the said Note, indicate the existence of a material uncertainty that may cast 
significant doubt about the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter. 

Emphasis of Matter: 

We draw attention to the following matters in the Notes to the financial statements: 

a. Note 33 to the financial statements regarding the non-provision of interest on working Capital Loan. 

b. Note 34 to the financial statements on non-compliance with the provisions of Sec-205-A (1) of the 
Companies Act, 1956 regarding transfer of unpaid dividend to a special Bank Account.  

c. Note35 to the financial statements regarding the appointment and payment of Managerial 
Remuneration. 

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key Audit Matters (‘KAM’) are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance 
in our audit of the financial statements of current period. These matters were addressed in the context of 
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide 
a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters described below to be  the key audit 
matters to be communicated in our report 

KAM Title 

Going Concern Assessment  

KAM Description 

The circumstances as discussed in note 1 to the financial statements and under ‘Material Uncertainty 
Related to Going Concern’ paragraph, indicate a condition that may cast significant doubt on the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern. In preparation of the Company's financial statements, management 
had made an assessment on its working capital sufficiency and also the probability of the positive outcome 
of the negotiations with the term lenders regarding OTS and on evaluation of the realizable value of the 
non-core/ unused assets has concluded that the Company will have sufficient working capital to finance its 
operations and to meet its financial commitments to the term lenders as and when they fall due for at least 
next twelve months from the end of the reporting period. Accordingly, the financial statements have been 
prepared on the going concern basis. The going concern assessment was based on the cash flow forecast 
from operations and disposal of non-core/ unused assets and the outcome of the negotiations with term 
lenders that required significant judgement and assumptions about inherently uncertain future outcomes of 
events and conditions. 
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Our Response 

Our procedures in relation to the management's assessment of going concern included assessing the 
appropriateness of the key assumptions adopted by the management in preparation of the cash flow 
forecasts, reasonableness of key assumptions used based on our knowledge of the business, industry and 
historical data and also the ongoing negotiations with the term lenders for OTS and the possibility of the 
sale of non-core/ unused assets. We reconciled input data to supporting evidence, such as orders on hand, 
communication letters with term lenders and board resolutions. We also considered the impact of 
reasonably possible downside effects in the assumptions underlying the cash flow forecasts and assessed 
the possible mitigating actions identified by management. 

KAM Title 

Valuation of Deferred Tax Assets  

KAM Description 

The company has not recognised deferred tax asset for deductible temporary differences and unused tax 
losses. As the utilisation of deferred tax assets is dependent on the company’s ability to generate future 
taxable profits sufficient to utilise deductible temporary differences and tax losses before they expire. We 
determined this to be a key audit matter due to the inherent limitations in estimation and uncertainty in 
forecasting the amount and timing of future taxable profits and the reversal of temporary differences and 
utilisation of tax losses. 

Management has supported the non-recoverability of the deferred tax assets mainly with taxable income 
projections which contain estimates of and tax strategies for future taxable income. Changes in the 
industrial scenario, the business and its markets and changes in regulations may impact these projections. 

Our Response 

Our audit procedures included, among others, evaluating the projected tax computations prepared by the 
company to assess the recognition and measurement of the current and deferred tax assets and liabilities 
and evaluate the compliance with the tax legislation. We paid attention to the long-term forecasts and 
critically assessed the assumptions and judgments underlying these forecasts by considering the historical 
accuracy of forecasts and the sensitivities of the profit forecasts. We assessed the adequacy and the level of 
estimation involved. 

Other Information  

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises 
the information included in the company’s annual report but does not include the financial statements and 
our auditor’s report thereon.  

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial 
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, 
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements  

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair 
view of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and 
cash flows of the Company in accordance with theaccounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the Indian Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; 
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair 
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements  

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit 
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements 
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could 
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
statements.  

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements: 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give 
in the ‘Annexure A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the 
extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

 (a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

 (b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so 
far as it appears from our examination of those books 

 (c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 
this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

 (d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards 
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 
2014. 
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 (e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2019 
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 
2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

 (f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our 
separate Report in “Annexure B”.  

 (g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the auditor’s report in accordance with the 
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, refer to our comment made in clause 
(c) under ‘Emphasis of Matter’ paragraph.  

 (h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 

  i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 
financial statements – Refer Note 21 to the financial statements 

  ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which 
there were any material foreseeable losses.  

  iii. According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no amounts which 
were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the 
Company. (Refer Note 34 to the Financial statements) 

 

 

 

for K.S.RAO& CO., 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration Number: 003109S 
 
 
 
 (T. SUKESH KUMAR) 
Place : Hyderabad Partner 
Date  : May28, 2019 Membership Number: 229963 
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Annexure -A to the Auditor’s Report: 
 
The Annexure referred to in Para 1 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements” of our report of even date, to the members of GALADA POWER AND 
TELECOMMUNICATION LIMITED, HYDERABAD, for the year ended March 31,2019, 
 

1. a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 
details and situation of fixed assets. 

 b. As explained to us, the management has physically verified the fixed assets during the year 
and there is a regular programme of physical verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable 
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of the assets.  No discrepancies were 
noticed on such verification. 

 c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held 
in the name of the Company. 

2. The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management.  In our opinion, the 
frequency of verification is reasonable. No material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification between the physical stocks and book records.  

3. a. During the year, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, 
firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under 
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

b. In view of our comment in para (a) above, Clause (III) (a), (b) and (c) of paragraph 3 of the 
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2016 are not applicable to the Company. 

4. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
not advanced any loan to any Director and no investments were made during the year as referred 
to in sections 185 and 186 of the Act. Therefore, the provisions of Paragraph 3(iv)of the of the 
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2016 are not applicable to the Company. 

5. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.  Hence the provisions of Sections    
73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and the   rules framed there 
under, do not apply to this Company.  

6. In view of theoverall turnover of the Company from all its products and services is less than the 
stipulated amount, the provisions relating to maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of 
148 section of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 
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7. a. According to the records, the company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory 
dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, 
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and all other material statutory dues with 
the appropriate authorities. However, the extent of the arears of outstanding statutory dues as 
at March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable are 
as follows. 

Nature of 
Statute 

Nature of the 
Dues 

Amount  

Rs. 

Period to which 
the amount 

relates 

Due date Date of 
payment 

The 
Companies 
Act, 1956 

Investor 
Education and 

Protection Fund # 
11,556,699 1996 30.12.2003 Not yet paid  

APGST Act 
IFST Loan 

Differed Sales Tax 
Sales tax 

311,190 
6,710,843 

100,000 

1988 
1996 
2000 

25.07.1997 
01.04.2001 
01.08.2001 

Not yet paid 

The Dadra 
and Nagar 
Haveli VAT 
Regulation, 

2005 

CST 13,500 May, 2017 20.06.2017 Not yet paid 

  # refer note 34 to the financial Statements 

 b. According to the records of the Company and the information and explanations given to us, 
there were no dues of income tax or sales tax or service tax orduty of customs or duty of excise 
or value added tax have not been deposited on account of any dispute.  

8. In our opinion, the company has defaulted in repayment of loans to financial institutions and banks. 
The details of such defaults are  

 i. Working Capital loan from Syndicate Bank - Rs. 264,135,400/- due from year 2000 

 ii. Stressed Assets Stabilisation Fund – Rs. 149,700,000/- Period of default 31 Months 

 iii. Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited - Rs. 1,056,000/- Period of default 2Months 

 iv. Unit Trust of India - Rs. 50,000,000/ Period of default 18 Months  

9. The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 
debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the Companies 
(Auditor’s Report) Order 2016 is not applicable.  

10. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on 
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of our 
audit.  
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11. According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the 
records, the Company has paid/provided for remuneration during the year, to the Managing Director 
and to the Executive Director amounting to Rs. 654,549/- and Rs. 542,080/-respectively, which is 
subject to the approval of the Central Government, as the company has defaulted in repayment of its 
debts in the preceding financial year before the date of their appointment. As such the payment of 
remuneration is not in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 
197 read with Schedule V to the Act. 

 12. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a 
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 2016 is not 
applicable 

13. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the 
financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.  

14. According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement 
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.  

15. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or 
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order 
2016 is not applicable. 

16. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 
1934. 

 
 
 
 

for K.S.RAO& CO; 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm’s Registration Number: 003109S 
 
 
 
 (T. SUKESH KUMAR) 
Place : Hyderabad Partner 
Date  : May 28, 2019 Membership Number: 229963 
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Annexure – B   to the Auditors’ Report 
 
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 
 
 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements of GALADA 

POWER AND TELECOMMUNICATION LIMITED, HYDERABAD (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2019 in 

conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls: 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls 

based on the internal control with reference to the financial statements criteria established by the 

Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit 

of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 

of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct 

of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention 

and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 

timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility: 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference 

to the financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the 

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) 

and the Standards on Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 

applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate 

internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements was established and maintained 

and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system with reference to the financial statements and their operating effectiveness. 

Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements included obtaining an 

understanding of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements, assessing the 

risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s 

judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our audit opinion. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to the Financial Statements: 

A company's internal financial control with reference to the financial statements is a process designed 

to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 

financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. 

A company's internal financial control with reference to the financial statements includes those policies 

and procedures that: 

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;  

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 

and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of 

management and directors of the company; and  

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, 

use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial 

statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to the Financial Statements: 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the financial 

statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material 

misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation 

of the internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements to future periods are subject 

to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to the financial statements may become 

inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 

procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion: 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system 

with reference to the financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to the 

financial statements were operating effectively as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control with 

reference to the financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 
 

 
for K.S.RAO& CO., 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm’s Registration Number: 03109S 

 
 
 
 (T. SUKESH KUMAR) 
Place : Hyderabad Partner 
Date  : May 28, 2019 Membership Number: 229963 
 



(0)                       
CIN No: L64203TG1972PLC001513 -                     
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2019

 Amount in ₹ 

ASSETS
Non-current assets

Property, Plant and Equipment 4 75,972,978      85,417,738      
Financial Assets

 Other financial assets 5 3,436,876        3,281,100         
Deferred Tax Assets(net) 6 -                     -                     

79,409,854      88,698,838      

Current assets
Inventories 7 2,216,431        1,866,537         
Financial Assets

Trade receivables 8 2,034,826        5,055,610         
Cash and cash equivalents 9 832,754            257,157            
Others financial assets 10 1,326,874        3,398,254         

Current Tax Assets (Net) 2,119,770        2,186,301         
Other current assets 11 15,528,054      18,611,702      

24,058,709      31,375,561      

Total Assets 103,468,563    120,074,399    

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity 

Equity Share capital 12 74,898,800      74,898,800      
Other Equity 13 (546,975,069)   (512,151,050)   

(472,076,269)   (437,252,250)   
Liabilities
Non - current liabilites

Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 14 -                     -                     

Provisions 15 2,111,914        1,919,437         
2,111,914        1,919,437         

Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings 16 265,816,040    265,975,626    
Trade payables 17 21,179,861      20,088,855      
Other financial liabilities 18 281,363,645    263,650,446    

Other current liabilities 19 1,242,917        2,107,741         
Provisions 20 3,830,455        3,584,544         

573,432,918    555,407,212    
Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 21

Total Equity and  Liabilities 103,468,563    120,074,399    

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 - 47

per our report of even date
for K.S.RAO & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number: 003109S

T SUKESH KUMAR
Partner
Membership Number: 229963

Place:  Hyderabad
Date :  28.05.2019

V SUBRAMANIAN
Vice President, Secretary & CFO

for and on behalf of the Board

D C GALADA
Managing Director

DEVENDRA GALADA
Executive Director

GALADA POWER AND TELECOMMUNICATION LIMITED

Note      

No.
Particulars As at

31.03.2018

As at

31.03.2019



GALADA POWER AND TELECOMMUNICATION LIMITED
CIN No: L64203TG1972PLC001513
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

 Amount in ₹ 

Revenue from Operations 22 36,481,760           129,707,790         
Other Income 23 10,007,095           53,445,252           

46,488,855           183,153,042         

Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 24 -                         81,808,853           
Employee Benefits Expense 25 17,468,894           21,341,091           
Finance costs 26 23,417,349           23,175,640           

27 7,216,835             7,494,911              
Other expenses 28 33,147,148           34,669,956           

81,250,226           168,490,451         

Profit before  tax (34,761,371)         14,662,591           
Tax Expenses:

Income Tax - Earlier years -                         363,893                 
Deferred Tax -                         -                          

-                         363,893                 
Profit for the Year (34,761,371)         14,298,698           

Other Comprehensive income 29
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently 

to profit or loss (62,648)                 557,249                 

-                         -                          
(62,648)                 557,249                 

Total Comprehensive Income for The Year (34,824,019)         14,855,947           

Earnings per equity share from Continuing operations: 30
Basic & Diluted- ₹ (4.65)                      1.98                        

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 1 - 47

per our report of even date
for K.S.RAO & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number: 003109S

T SUKESH KUMAR
Partner
Membership Number: 229963

Place:  Hyderabad
Date :  28.05.2019

 reclassified to profit or loss
Income tax relating to  items that will not be

Note    

No.
Particulars

for the year 

ended 31.03.2018

Total expenses 

Total Income 

Depreciation and amortisation expense

for the year 

ended 31.03.2019

V SUBRAMANIAN
Vice President, Secretary & CFO

for and on behalf of the Board

D C GALADA
Managing Director

DEVENDRA GALADA
Executive Director



GALADA POWER AND TELECOMMUNICATION LIMITED
CIN No: L64203TG1972PLC001513
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL  Amount in ₹ 

i. At the beginning of the year 74,898,800 74,898,800   
ii. Changes during the year
iii. At the end of the year 74,898,800 74,898,800   

B. OTHER EQUITY  Amount in ₹ 

 OCI 

i.  Balance as at March 31, 2018 100,000        7,500,000   137,336,800 339,242,926 (997,063,515)      732,739    (512,151,050) 
Profit for the year -                 -               -                 -                 (34,761,371)        -             (34,761,371)   
Other Comprehensive income for the year -                 -               -                 -                 -                        (62,648)     (62,648)           

ii. Balance as at March 31, 2019 100,000        7,500,000   137,336,800 339,242,926 (1,031,824,886)  670,091    (546,975,069) 

per our report of even date
for K.S.RAO & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number: 003109S

T SUKESH KUMAR
Partner
Membership Number: 229963

Place:  Hyderabad
Date :  28.05.2019

Particulars As at

31.03.2019

As at

31.03.2018

Particulars
 Capital 

Redemption 

Reserve 

 Securities 

Premium  

V SUBRAMANIAN
Vice President, Secretary & CFO

 Total 
 Shares 

Forfeited 

 Capital 

Reserve 

 Retained   

Earnings 
 Actuarial 

Gain(Loss) 

for and on behalf of the Board

D C GALADA
Managing Director

DEVENDRA GALADA
Executive Director



GALADA POWER AND TELECOMMUNICATION LIMITED -                             -                             

CIN No: L64203TG1972PLC001513

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE  YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

 Amount in ₹ 

I. Cash flow from operating activities:

Profit before tax (34,761,371)              14,662,591               

Add: Other Comprehensive Income before Tax (62,648)                     557,249                     

(34,824,019)              15,219,840               

Adjustment for non-cash transactions:

Depreciation and amortization expenses 7,216,835                 7,494,911                 

Net Gain on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment (8,112,074)                (30,576,712)              

Excess Provision written back -                             (20,706,587)              

Credit Balances written back (800,025)                   (837,777)                   

Debit Balances written off 448,656                     24,075                       

Deposits written off -                             1,020,910                 

Input credits written off -                             108,741                     

Fixed Assets Discarded -                             1,173                         

(36,070,627)             (28,251,426)             

Adjustment for investing and financing activities:

Interest Income:

From bank deposits and others (228,215)                   (239,512)                   

From financial assets (6,557)                        -                             

Interest on Term Loans 23,417,349               23,175,640               

23,182,577               22,936,128               

Adjustment for changes in working capital:

Decrease / (increase) in inventories (349,894)                   (129,237)                   

Decrease / (increase) in trade receivables 3,020,784                 (4,580,102)                

Decrease / (increase) in other current financial assets 2,071,380                 (1,994,555)                

Decrease / (increase) in other non current financial assets (149,219)                   1,056,010                 

Decrease / (increase) in other bank balances -                             154,849                     

Decrease / (increase) in other current assets 2,648,467                 3,448,279                 

(Decrease) /Increase in trade payables 1,891,031                 1,835,746                 

(Decrease) /Increase in other current financial liabilities 3,370,865                 877,267                     

(Decrease) /Increase in other current liabilities (864,824)                   (10,339,694)              

(Decrease) /Increase in long term provisions 192,477                     (2,536,491)                

(Decrease) /Increase in short term provisions 245,911                     2,743,228                 

12,076,978               (9,464,700)                

Cash generated from operations (811,072)                   (14,779,998)             

Less: Direct taxes paid (net of refunds) 66,531                       6,987,496                 

Net cash flow from operating activities (I) (744,541)                   (7,792,502)                

Particulars For the year ended 

March 31, 2019

For the year ended 

March 31, 2018



GALADA POWER AND TELECOMMUNICATION LIMITED -                             -                             

CIN No: L64203TG1972PLC001513

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE  YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

 Amount in ₹ 

Particulars For the year ended 

March 31, 2019

For the year ended 

March 31, 2018

II. Cash flows from investing activities

Purchase of fixed assets, including CWIP -                             (21,186)                     

Sale of Fixed Assets 10,339,999               33,631,980               

Interest Income received 214,740                     263,605                     

Net cash flow from/ (used in) investing activities (II) 10,554,739               33,874,399               

III. Cash flows from financing activities

Net Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings (3,252,000)                (10,664,000)              

Net Proceeds from Short Term Borrowings (159,586)                   940,226                     

Interest Paid (5,823,015)                (16,254,080)              

Net cash flow from/ (used in) financing activities (III) (9,234,601)                (25,977,854)             

IV. Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (I + II + III) 575,597                    104,043                    

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 257,157                     153,114                     

V. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 832,754                    257,157                    

VI. Components of cash and cash equivalents:

Cash on hand 42,544                       55,317                       

With banks:

On Current Account 790,210                     201,840                     

Total cash and cash equivalents (Note  no 9) 832,754                    257,157                    

per our report of even date

for K.S. Rao & Co.,

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration Number: 003109S

T SUKESH KUMAR

Partner

Membership Number: 229963

Place : Hyderabad
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DEVENDRA GALADA
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for and on behalf of the Board

Managing Director

Executive Director



GALADA POWER AND TELECOMMUNICATION LIMITED, 
CIN: L64203TG1972PLC001513 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019  
 
 

1. Corporate information: 

 GALADA POWER AND TELECOMMUNICATION LIMITED has been incorporated on 24.06.1972 and is 

listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange(BSE). At present the Company is engaged in the business of 

manufacturing Aluminum conductors and other allied products.  

 The Company has recorded a net Lossof Rs. 348.24Lakhs for the year andit has accumulated losses of 

Rs. 10,311.55Lakhs as at March 31, 2019, resulting in total erosion of the net worth. Further, there 

were lower cash inflows from the existing business activities. The Company has defaulted in payment 

of dues to banks / financial institutions and could not comply with the terms of sanction and / or 

repayment schedules of the lending institutions and Banks. Consequently, all the lending institutions 

recalled the loans and the Bankers of the Company also initiated legal proceedings for the recovery of 

the debts. The matter was referred to Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction (BIFR) and the 

Company had been declared sick. Later on, BIFR Confirmed their opinion for winding up in terms of 

Section 20(1) of the Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985 vide order dt:14.09.2007. 

The Company preferred an appeal before AAIFR which confirmed the BIFR order. The Company further 

preferred an appeal before the Hon’ble High Court of Andhra Pradesh which has stayed BIFR order and 

further hearings are in progress.    

 In the meantime, all term lenders except Syndicate Bank have assigned their dues to various Asset 

Reconstruction Companies/designated financial Institutions (SASF) and the Company has entered in to 

OTS agreements with them. 

 The Company could not comply with the OTS payment terms of Stressed Assets Stabilisation 

Fund(SASF) and consequently SASF filed a suit before the Debt Recovery Tribunal (DRT) at Hyderabad 

to recover the original dues along with Interest and invoked  the provisions of  Securitisation  and 

Reconstruction of  Financial  Assets  and  Enforcement of  Security Interest Act  , 2002 as amended  

(Sarfaesi  Act  )and took physical possession of 1.812 acres of land at Uppal  and symbolic possession of 

facilities at Silvassa on 13.6.2018. The proceedings before DRT against the recovery suit  filed by SASF 

are in progress(also refer Note: 31) 

 Inter alia, SASF has made an application before National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT), Hyderabad 

Bench to initiate corporate insolvency resolution process under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 

claiming default by the company in repayment of dues. The company has filed the counter praying for 

dismissal of the application and for a direction to be issued to SASF to honour their commitment of 

considering its OTS proposal. NCLT advised   both   the  parties to mutually negotiate  and settle the 

matter before admitting the application made by SASF and  posted the case for hearing  on 04.06.2019. 

 Though the above circumstances indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast a significant 

doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern,the Company is of the view that an 

acceptable and viable OTS schedule can be worked with SASF and also withSyndicate Bank. Hence, the 

accompanying financial statements have been prepared on a “going concern” basis. 

 These financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised for Issuance in 

their meeting held on May 28, 2019. 
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2. Basis of Preparation: 

 These statements are prepared complying in all material respects with the notified Accounting 

Standards by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time 

and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the generally accepted 

accounting principles in India. 

 The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis, except for financial instruments 

which have been measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, as required by relevant 

Ind AS and as explained in the accounting policies mentioned below. 

3. Significant Accounting policies: 

 a) Significant accounting estimates, assumptions and judgements: 

  The preparation of Company’s financial statements requires management to make accounting 

estimates, assumptions and judgements that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, 

assets and liabilities and the accompanying disclosures of contingencies at the end of the 

reporting period. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes 

that require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future 

periods. 

  Estimates and Assumptions: 

  The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation of uncertainty at 

the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying 

amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below. The 

assumptions and estimates made by the company are based on parameters available/prevailing 

when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about 

future developments, however, may change due to market change or circumstances arising that 

are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when 

they occur. 

  i. Impairment of non-current assets: 

   Impairment exists when the carrying value of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its 

recoverable amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal and its value 

in use. The fair value less costs of disposal is calculated based on available data from 

binding sales transactions, conducted at arm’s length, for similar assets or observable 

market prices less incremental costs for disposing of the asset. The value in use calculation 

is based on a Discounted Cash Flow (“DCF”) model. The value in use is sensitive to the 

discount rate (generally weighted average cost of capital) used for the DCF model as well 

as the expected future cash-inflows and the growth rate used for exploration purposes. 

  ii. Defined Benefit Plans: 

   The present value of the gratuity obligation is determined using actuarial valuation. An 

actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual 

developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, rate of 

increment in salaries and mortality rates. Due to complexities involved in the valuation and 

its long-termnature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these 

assumptions. All the assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. 
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  iii. Fair Value measurement of financial instruments: 

   When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities on reporting date cannot be 

measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using 

valuation techniques i.e., the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from 

observable markets. 

  iv. Contingencies: 

   Management judgement is required for estimating the possible inflow/outflow of 

resources, if any, in respect of contingencies/claims/litigations against the company/by the 

company as it is not possible to predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy. 

  v. Property, Plant and Equipment: 

   Based on evaluations done by technical assessment team, the management has adopted 

the useful life and residual value of its Property, Plant and Equipment. Management 

believes that the assigned useful lives and residual value are reasonable. 

  vi. Income Taxes: 

   Management judgment is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes and 

deferred tax assets/liabilities. The Company reviews at each balance sheet date the 

carrying amount of deferred tax assets/liabilities. The factors used in estimates may differ 

from actual outcome which could lead to significant adjustment to the amounts reported 

in the financial statements. 

  vii. Life Time Expected Credit Loss onTrade Receivables and Other Receivables: 

   Trade and Other Receivablesdo not carry any interest and are stated at their transaction 

value as reduced by life time expected credit losses (“LTECL”). Management has evaluated 

LTECL for different class of its debtors as follows: 

   Particulars Up to 365 Days 365- 730 Days 730-1095 Days Beyond 1095 Days 

   Expectedloss 

Rate (%) 
0.00 50.00 100.00 Write off 

       

 b) Current Vs Non-current classifications 

  The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current 

classification.  

  An asset is treated as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

  i. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle; 

  ii. Held primarily for the purpose of trading;  

  iii. Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

  iv. Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability 
for at least twelve months after the reporting period. 

  All other assets are classified as non-current assets. 
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  A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

  i. Expected to settle the liability in normal operating cycle; 

  ii. Held primarily for the purpose of trading; 

  iii. Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or 

  iv. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve 
months after the reporting period 

  All other liabilities are classified as non-current. 

  Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

  The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their 

realisation in cash and cash equivalents. However, a period of 12 months is considered as 

ultimate operating cycle. 

 

 

  

 c) Property, Plant and Equipment: 

  Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost net of input credits, less accumulated 

depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any 

attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.  Borrowing 

costs relating to acquisition of property, plant and equipment which take substantial period of 

time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till 

such assets are ready to be put to use. 

The company adopted cost model as its accounting policy in recognition of the property, Plant 

and Equipment and recognises the transaction value as the cost. 

  Subsequent expenditure is capitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only when it is probable 

that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the company and the 

cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed 

when incurred.  

Capital work in progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation/under 

development as at the balance sheet date.  

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future 

economic benefits are expected from its use. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the 

asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount 

of the asset) is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Property, Plant and Equipment 

which are found to be not usable or retired from active use or when no further benefits are 

expected from their use are removed from the books of account and the carrying value if any is 

charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. 

  Assets costing five thousand rupees or less are fully depreciated in the year of purchase.  

  Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided based on the useful lives of the 

assets as estimated by the Management, which are in line with Schedule II to the Companies Act, 

2013  
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d) 

 

Impairment ofnon-financial assets: 

  i. The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any 

indication of impairment based on internal/external factors.An impairment loss is 

recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.  The 

recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In 

assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value 

at the weighted average cost of capital. After impairment, depreciation is provided on the 

revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life. 

  ii. Reversal of impairment losses recognised in prior years is recorded when there is an 

indication that the impairment losses recognised for the asset no longer exists or have 

decreased.The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed 

its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, 

net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. 

 e) Leases: 

The determination of whether an agreement is (or contains) a lease is based on the substance of 

the arrangement at the inception of the lease. The arrangement is, or contains, a lease if 

fulfilment of the arrangement is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the 

arrangement conveys a right to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified 

in an arrangement. 

For arrangements entered into prior to April 1, 2016, the Company has determined whether the 

arrangement contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances existing on the date of 
transition. 

Classification on inception of lease: 

a. Operating lease: 

 Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of 
ownership of the leased item, are classified as operating leases.  

  b. Finance Lease: 

 A lease is classified as a financial lease where the lessor transfers substantially all the risks 
and rewards incidental to the ownership of the leased item. 

  

  Estimated useful life of the assets are as follows: 

  
Type of the Asset 

Method of 
Depreciation 

Useful life considered 
(Years) 

Buildings SLM 30 - 60 

Plant and Equipment SLM 5-25 

Furniture and Fittings SLM 10 
  Vehicles SLM 8-10 
  Computers SLM 3 
  Office Equipment SLM 5 
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  Accounting of Operating leases: 

a. Where the Company is the lessee: 

 Lease payment in case of operating leases are charged to profit and loss statement on 
Straight Line Basis over the lease term. In case the escalation in operating lease payments 
are in line with the expected general inflation rate then the lease payments are charged to 
statement of profit and loss instead of straight line method. 

b. where the Company is the lessor: 

 Lease income is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over 
the lease term. Initial direct costs such as legal costs, brokerage costs, etc., are added to the 
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised as an expense over the lease term. 

 f) Inventories: 

  i. Raw Materials, Stores and Spares and Consumables are stated at lower of Cost and Net 

realizable value. However, materials and other items held for use in the production of 

inventories are not written down below cost in which they will be incorporated and 

expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost is determined on FIFO basis. 

  ii. Work-in-progress and finished goods are statedat the lower of cost and net realizable value. 

  iii. Costincludes direct materials, labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based 

on actual production. Cost is determined on FIFO basis. 

  iv. Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less 

estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale. 

 g) Revenue recognition: 

  Revenue from contracts with customers includes Sale of Goods and Services and is recognised 

when control of goods or services are transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the 

consideration entitled in exchange for those goods or services. 

  Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received or receivable and is recognized 

when the control in all respects, over the Goods or Services is transferred to  and accepted by  

the customer and the company has not retained any significant risks of ownership and future 

obligations with respect to such Goods or Services. Specifically, the following basis is adopted for 

various sources of income: 

  i. Sale of goods: Revenue is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of 
the goods have passed to the buyer and is disclosed net off discounts, taxes collected and 
returns.   

  ii. Income from Services: Revenue is recognized as and when the Services are rendered as per 
the terms of individual Service Contract.  

  iii. Interest: Interest Income is recognisedon a timeproportion basis taking into account the 

amount outstanding and the rate applicable.  

  iv. Other Sundry incomes: Insurance claims, conversion escalations are accounted for on 

accrual basis. 
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 h) Foreign Currency Transactions: 

  i. Functional and Reporting Currency: The Company’s functional and reporting currency is 

Indian National Rupee. 

  ii. Initial Recognition:Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by 

applying to the foreign currency amounts the exchange rate between the reporting currency 

and the foreign currency on the date of the transaction. 

  iii. Conversion on reporting date: Foreign currency monetary items are reported at the closing 

rate. Foreign currency non-monetary items are reported at historical cost. 

  iv. Exchange Differences: Exchange difference arising on the settlement of monetary items or 

on reporting monetary items of company at rates different from those at which they were 

initially recorded during the year or reported in previous financial statements are 

recognised as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise. 

 i) Borrowing Costs: 

  Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset 

that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are 

capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period 

in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in 

connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to 

the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs. 

 j) Retirement and other employee benefits: 

  i. Employer’s contribution to Provident Fund/Employee State Insurance which is in the nature 

of defined contribution scheme is expensed off when the contributions to the respective 

funds are due. There are no other obligations other than the contribution payable to the 

fund. 

  ii. The company operates a gratuity plan which is in the nature of defined benefit obligation. 

The company’s liability is provided based on independent actuarial valuation on projected 

unit credit method made at the end of each financial year as per the requirements of Ind AS 

19 on “Employee Benefits”. 

  iii. Gratuity liability is considered as post-employment benefit expense as per Ind AS -19. 

Accordingly, re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and 

changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the period in which they occur, directly 

in other comprehensive income. They are included in the retained earnings in the statement 

of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. 

 

  iv. Accumulated leaves, which are expected to be utilised within the next twelve months, are 

treated as short-term employee benefits. The Company measures the expected cost of such 

absences as the additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused 

entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. 
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   The Company treats accumulated leaves expected to be carried forward beyond twelve 

months, as long-term employee benefit for measurement purposes. Such long-term 

compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the 

projected unit credit method at the year-end. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken 

to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. 

 k) Earnings Per Share: 

  Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the profit for the period attributable to equity 

shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.  

  For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the profit for the period attributable to 

equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period 

are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

 l) Provisions: 

  Provisions are recognised when there is a present legal or constructive obligation that can be 

estimated reliably, as a result of a past event, when it is probable that an outflow of resources 

embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can 

be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not recognised for future operating 

losses. 

  Any reimbursement that the Company can be virtually certain to collect from a third party with 

respect to the obligation is recognised as a separate asset. However, this asset may not exceed 

the amount of the related provisions.  

  Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. 

If it is no longer probable that an outflow of economic resources will be required to settle the 

obligation, the provisions are reversed. Where the effect of the time of money is material, 

provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, where appropriate, the risks 

specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provisions due to the 

passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. 

 m) Contingencies: 

  Where it is not probable that an inflow or an outflow of economic resources will be required, or 

the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the asset or the obligation is not recognised in the 

statement of balance sheet and is disclosed as a contingent asset or contingent liability. Possible 

outcomes on obligations/rights, whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or 

non-occurrence of one or more future events are also disclosed as contingent assets or 

contingent liabilities. 

 

 n) Taxes on Income: 

  Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.  Current income tax is measured at the 

amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

Current tax includes taxes to be paid on the profit earned during the year and for the prior 

periods. 
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  Deferred income taxes are provided based on the balance sheet approach considering the 

temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts 

for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.  

  Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively 

enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that 

there is reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which 

such deferred tax assets can be realised.  

  The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. The 

company write-off the carrying amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer 

probable that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset 

can be realized. Any such write-off is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain 

that sufficient future taxable income will be available. 

  Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set 

off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same 

taxable entity and the same taxation authority. 

 o) Prior period items: 

  In case prior period adjustments are material in nature the company prepares restated financial 

statement as required under Ind AS 8 - “Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates 

and Errors”. In case of immaterial items pertaining to prior periods shown under respective items 

in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

 p) Cash and cash equivalents: 

  Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and at bank, deposits held at call with banks, 

other short-term highly liquid investment with original maturities of three months or less that 

are readily convertible to a known amount of cash which are subject to an insignificant risk of 

changes in value and are held for meeting short-term cash commitments. 

  For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and 

short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered 

an integral part of the Company’s cash management. 

 
 q) Segment Reporting: 
  Identification of Segments: 
  The company’s operating business are organized and managed separately according to the 

nature of products and services provided, with each segment representing a strategic business 

unit that offers different products and serve different markets. The analysis of geographical 

segments is based on the areas in which major operating divisions of the company operate. 

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with internal reporting provided to the 

Executive Manager/ Chief Operating Decision Maker(CODM). 
  The Board of Directors of the company has identified Managing Director as the CODM. 
   

 

 

 



GALADA POWER AND TELECOMMUNICATION LIMITED, 
CIN: L64203TG1972PLC001513 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019  
 
 

Allocation of Common Costs: 
  Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to relative contribution of each 

segment to the total common costs. 
  Unallocated Items: 
  The corporate and other segment includes general corporate income and expense items which 

are not allocated to any business segment. 

 r) Financial instruments: 

  A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a 

financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

  Financial Assets: 

  a. Initial recognition and measurement: 

   All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not 

recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the 

acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value 

through profit or loss are expensed in statement of profit or loss. Purchases or sales of 

financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation 

or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on the trade date, 

i.e., the date that the company commits to purchase or sell the asset. 

  b. Subsequent measurement: 
   For the purpose of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in to following 

categories  

   a. Debt instruments at amortised cost 

   b. Debt Instruments at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL) 

   c. Equity instruments at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL)  

   a. Debts Instruments at amortised cost: 

    A ‘Debt Instrument’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following 

conditions are met: 

    i. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets 

for collecting contractual cash flows, and 

    ii. Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that 

are solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount 

outstanding. 

    After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at 

amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. 

    Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on 

acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of EIR. The EIR amortisation 

is included in other income in the profit or loss. The losses arising from 

impairment are recognised in the profit or loss. 
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b. Debt Instruments at Fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL): 

    As per the Ind AS 101 and Ind AS 109, the Company is permitted to designate the 

previously recognised financial asset at initial recognition irrevocably at fair value 

through profit and loss on the basis of fact and circumstances that exists on the 

date of transition to Ind AS. Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category 

are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the statement of Profit 

and Loss. 

   c. Equity instruments at fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL): 

    Equity instruments in the scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. The 

classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. Subsequent 

changes in the fair values at each reporting date are recognised in the Statement 

of Profit and Loss. 

  c. Derecognition: 

   A financial asset or where applicable, a part of a financial asset is primarily 

derecognised when: 

   a. The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 

   b. The company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has 

assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material 

delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either (a) the 

Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or 

(b) the company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks 

and rewards of the asset but has transferred control of the asset.  

   When the company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or 

has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates, if and to what extent it has 

retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor 

retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control 

of the asset, the company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent 

of the company’s continuing involvement.In that case, the company also recognises 

an associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured 

on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained. 

 

  d. Impairment of financial assets: 

   In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model 

for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the financial instruments.  

   Expected credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due 

to the company in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity 

expects to receive. 
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   The management uses a provision matrix to determine the impairment loss on the 

portfolio of trade and other receivables. Provision matrix is based on its historically 

observed expected credit loss rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and 

is adjusted for forward looking estimates. 

   Expected credit loss allowance or reversal recognised during the period is recognised 

as income or expense, as the case may be, in the statement of profit and loss. In case 

of balance sheet, it is shown as an adjustment from the specific financial asset. 

  Financial liabilities: 

  a. Initial recognition and measurement: 

   At initial recognition, all financial liabilities are recognised at fair value and in the case 

of loans, borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. 

  b. Subsequent measurement: 
   i. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

    Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities 

held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at 

fair value through profit or loss. Gain or losses on liabilities held for trading are 

recognised in the profit or loss. The company doesn’t designate any financial 

liability at fair value through profit or loss. 

 

 
  ii. Financial liabilities at amortised cost: 

    Amortised cost, in case of financial liabilities with maturity more than one year, is 

calculated by discounting the future cash flows with effective interest rate. The 

effective interest rate amortisation is included as finance costs in the statement 

of profit and loss. Financial liability with maturity of less than one year is shown 

at transaction value. 

  c. Derecognition: 

   A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is 

discharged or cancelled or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of a 

financial liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the 

consideration paid, including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is 

recognised in profit or loss as other income or finance costs. 

 

  Reclassification: 

  The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial 

recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which 

are equity instruments and financial liabilities. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it 

applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day 

of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The 

Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment 

gains or losses) or interest. 
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s) Fair Value Measurement: 

  The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. 

  Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value 
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the 
liability takes place either  

   in the principal market for such asset or liability, or  

   in the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market which is 

accessible to the company. 

  The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market 
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act 
in their economic best interest. 

  A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s 

ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it 

to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.  

  The company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which 

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable 

inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.  

  All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements 

are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level 

input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole: 

  a. Level 1 – Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or 

liabilities. 

  b. Level 2 – Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 

value measurements is directly or indirectly observable. 

  c. Level 3 – Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair 

value measurement is unobservable. 

  For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on recurring basis, the 

Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re 

assessing the categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value 

measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period. 

 



GALADA POWER AND TELECOMMUNICATION LIMITED
CIN No: L64203TG1972PLC001513
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

4. PROPERTY,PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

 Amount in ₹ 

S.NO PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT UP TO FOR THE ON UP TO AS AT AS AT
01.04.2018 31.03.2019 31.03.2018 YEAR DEDUCTIONS 31.03.2019 31.03.2019 31.03.2018

1 Land( refer Note:31) 10,204,377      -                  602,236         9,602,141        -                    -                -                -                    9,602,141      10,204,377    
2 Buildings:

Factory 52,482,874      -                  -                  52,482,874      29,810,906      1,567,459    -                31,378,365      21,104,509    22,671,968    
Office 9,343,156        -                  2,171,648      7,171,508        3,064,418        126,640       545,959       2,645,099        4,526,409      6,278,738      

3 Plant and Equipment 206,610,920    -                  -                  206,610,920    161,244,667    5,245,268    -                166,489,935    40,120,985    45,366,253    
4 Furniture and Fixtures 988,547           -                  -                  988,547           942,600           618               -                943,218           45,329           45,947           
5 Vehicles    1,701,629        -                  -                  1,701,629        1,019,347        208,379       -                1,227,726        473,903         682,282         
6 Office Equipment 1,075,643        -                  -                  1,075,643        942,174           33,767          -                975,941           99,702           133,469         
7 Data Processing Equipment 1,026,328        -                  -                  1,026,328        991,624           34,704          -                1,026,328        -                  34,704           

283,433,474    -                  2,773,884      280,659,590    198,015,736    7,216,835    545,959       204,686,612    75,972,978    85,417,738    

288,325,311    21,186           4,913,023      283,433,474    192,377,407    7,494,911    1,856,582    198,015,736    85,417,738    95,947,904    Previous Year

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

ADDITIONS DEDUCTIONS

Total
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

 Amount in ₹ 

5 Other financial assets - Non Current:
Security Deposits 141,962             31,100               
Bank Deposits for Power Supply 3,250,000          3,250,000          
Prepaid Lease Rentals 44,914                  -                         

Total 3,436,876             3,281,100             

6 Deferred Taxes:

Net deferred tax asset/ (liability) not recognised in Balance Sheet
Accelerated depreciation (10,659,843)         (11,546,592)         
Other disallowances 24,989,442           20,319,521           
Carry forward Losses 61,718,279           54,708,991           

Total 76,047,878           63,481,920           

7 Inventories:
At Cost: 

Stores and Spares 2,216,431      1,866,537      
Total 2,216,431             1,866,537             

8 Trade Receivables:
Unsecured, Considered Good 2,034,826      5,055,610      

Total 2,034,826             5,055,610             

9 Cash and cash equivalents:
Balances with Banks

on Current Accounts 790,210                201,840                
Cash on Hand 42,544                  55,317                  

Total 832,754                257,157                

10 Other financial assets - Current:
Staff Advances -                         21,250                  
Claims  receivable 1,326,874             1,326,874             
Other Receivables -                         2,050,130             

Total 1,326,874             3,398,254             

S.No PARTICULARS As at

31.03.2018

As at

31.03.2019

In terms of Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 12) - "Income Taxes” as specified under Section 133 of the

Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, there is a net deferred tax asset as on 31st

March 2019. In the absence of convincing evidence regarding the availability of sufficient taxable

income in near future against which the deferred tax asset can be adjusted, the Company has not

recognised  the deferred  tax asset  arising due to temporary differences and unused tax losses  at present. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

 Amount in ₹ 

S.No PARTICULARS As at

31.03.2018

As at

31.03.2019

11 Other Current Assets:
Advance for Purchases and Expenses 7,564                    41,561                  
Balance with Statutory Authorities 14,816,075           18,117,892           
Prepaid Expenses 225,043                165,896                
Accrued Conversion Charges 465,897                286,353                
Prepaid Lease Rentals 13,475                  -                         

Total 15,528,054           18,611,702           

12 Equity Share Capital:
Authorised Share Capital

10,900,000 Equity Shares of ₹ 10/- each 109,000,000        109,000,000        
10,000 - 9.5% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 

of ₹ 100/- each 1,000,000             1,000,000             
Total 110,000,000        110,000,000        

Issued and Subscribed:
7,489,880  Equity Shares of ₹ 10/- each 74,898,800           74,898,800           
10,000 - 9.5% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares 

of ₹ 100/- each 1,000,000             1,000,000             
Total 75,898,800           75,898,800           

Paid up:
7,489,880 Equity Share of ₹ 10/- each 74,898,800           74,898,800           

Total 74,898,800           74,898,800           

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the 
beginning and at the end of respective years:
    In no. of Shares

At the Beginning  and at the end of the year 7,489,880             7,489,880             

    In value of Shares - ₹
At the Beginning  and at the end of the year 74,898,800           74,898,800           

Rights attached to the Equity Shares

Details of Shareholders holding morethan 5% shares in the company
Equity Shares of ₹ 10/- each fully paid:
M/s Industrial Development Bank of India,  - In No.'s 670,964                670,964                
                                                                                         - In % 8.96                       8.96                       

M/s. DD Investment and Leasing Private Limited - In nos 498,136                498,136                
                                                                                                   - In % 6.65                       6.65                       

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive 

remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be 

in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

The company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of ₹ 10/- per share with one vote 

per each share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The company declares 

and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the 

approval of  the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.
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 Amount in ₹ 

S.No PARTICULARS As at

31.03.2018

As at

31.03.2019

13 Other Equity:
Capital Redemption  Reserve:

At the beginning  and at the end of the year 100,000                100,000                

Shares Forfeited:
At the beginning  and at the end of the year 7,500,000             7,500,000             

Securities Premium:
At the beginning  and at the end of the year 137,336,800        137,336,800        

Capital Reserve:
At the beginning  and at the end of the year 339,242,926  339,242,926  

Surplus in Statement of Profit and  Loss
At the beginning of the year (997,063,515)       (1,011,362,213)    
Profit for the year (34,761,371)         14,298,698           
At the end of the year (1,031,824,886)    (997,063,515)       

Other Comprehesive Income
On Acturial Gain/(loss) on post employment benefits

At the beginning of the year 732,739      175,490      
for the year (62,648)       557,249      
At the end of the year 670,091                732,739                

Total (546,975,069)       (512,151,050)       

14 Borrowings - Non Current:

Term Loans: ( Secured ) #

From Financial Institutions

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited  6,864,000             10,116,000           
Less: Current maturities 6,864,000             10,116,000           

-                         -                         

Stressed Assets Stabilisation Fund ( refer note 31) 149,700,000        149,700,000        
Less: Current maturities 149,700,000        149,700,000        

-                         -                         

Unit Trust of India 5,000,000             5,000,000             
Less: Current maturities 5,000,000             5,000,000             

-                         -                         

Total -                         -                         

Term Loans are secured by the mortgage of Land, Buildings, Plant and Machinery and uncalled portion

of capital, present and future on Pari-Passu basis and irrevocable personal guarantee of one of the

Directors of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019

 Amount in ₹ 

S.No PARTICULARS As at

31.03.2018

As at

31.03.2019

15 Provisions  - Non Current:
Provision for employee benefits

Provision for Gratuity (refer Note No:39) 1,728,063             1,243,890             
Provision for compensated absences 383,851                675,547                

Total 2,111,914             1,919,437             

16 Borrowings - Current:
Secured

Working Capital Loans:
Cash Credit from Syndicate Bank(refer Note:33)# 264,135,400        264,135,400        

Unsecured
Other Loans:

from directors 1,680,640          1,840,226          
Total 265,816,040        265,975,626        

#

17 Trade Payables - Current:(refer Note : 37)
For Supplies and  Services

Related parties 361,517                490,300                
Others 20,818,344           19,598,555           

Total 21,179,861           20,088,855           

18 Other financial liabilities - Current:
Salaries and Wages payable

Directors 1,223,019          662,799             
Others 8,680,202          4,241,639          

Security Deposits
Others 1,300,000          2,760,502          

Current maturities of long term borrowings
Interest Free Sales Tax Loan 311,190             311,190             
Sales Tax Deferment 6,710,843          6,710,843          

Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company Limited  6,864,000          10,116,000       
Stressed Assets Stabilisation Fund 149,700,000     149,700,000     
Unit Trust of India 5,000,000          5,000,000          

Interest accrued and due on Term Loans 88,900,156       71,305,822       
Due to Directors -                     337,702             
Unpaid Dividends 11,556,699       11,556,699       
Other Payables 1,117,536          947,250             

Total 281,363,645        263,650,446        

The Working Capital facility from Syndicate Bank is secured by hypothecation of all movable assets of

the Company and a second charge on all Fixed Assets of the Company and irrevocable personal

guarantees of five of the Directors of the Company.As the company could not Comply with the terms of

sanction,the  Banker has initiated legal Procceedings for recovery of above debt. 
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 Amount in ₹ 

S.No PARTICULARS As at

31.03.2018

As at

31.03.2019

19 Other current liabilities:
Advance from Customers -                     122,582             
Other liabilities:

Sales Tax Payable 113,500             148,500             
GST Payable 428,228             1,286,905          
Withholding Taxes payable 68,973               109,630             
Other Statutory dues 632,216             440,124             

Total 1,242,917             2,107,741             
20 Provisions - Current:

Provision for employee benefits
Provision for Gratuity (refer Note: 39) 3,023,902             2,889,940             
Provision for compensated absences 806,553                694,604                

Total 3,830,455             3,584,544             

21 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments:
Contingent Liabilities

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debts
i.  Claims Made by Ex-Employees of the Company 105,838,413        1,270,813             
ii. Claims Made by Transporters on the Company 940,172                940,172                
iii. Claims Made by Vendors on the Company 702,576                702,576                
iv. Sales Tax Claims 1,464,688             1,464,688             

Claims made  by Term Lenders (refer Note:31) 8,421,977,972     7,058,343,355     
Total 8,530,923,821     7,062,721,604     

Notes:
i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

There was   a settlement  with the Recognised Labour Union Viz., "GPTL Karmika Sangam" in the year 2001  

and the settlement  amount was paid and accepted by the workmen  . The settlement covered 214 

workmen  against  which 205 workmen accepted the payment  . Out of 205  workmen , 139  workmen  have 

filed for a further  claim in 2017 before the Additional  Labour Court alleging  that the Company misled the 

workmen with the    support of the President of Union . The case is in the hearing stage. Though the 

remaining  9 workmen were  also part of the Recognised  Union  refused to accept the payment  and abide  

by the terms of the settlement . The   claim made by them towards the arrears of the emoluments  is 

disputed by the Company and pending with  the  Hon’ble High Court of erstwhile AP.

Represents the claims made by the transporters on the company towards interest on the arrears of

transport charges which is disputed by the company.

Represents interest claim made by the vendors on the company on delayed payments which is disputed by

the company.

The sales made by Silvassa Unit were exempt from Sales Tax. During the assessment proceedings relating to

the years 2008-09 and 2009-10 the company could not submit some of the C Forms and the assessment was 

completed based on the court direction with a stipulation that if any liability arises on account of non

submission of C Forms to the extent of ₹1,464,688/- (including interest of ₹134,565/-)the same is to be

discharged by the company.
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 Amount in ₹ 

22 Revenue from Operations:
Sale of Goods

Aluminium Conductor -                             82,532,539              
Aluminium Wires -                             2,230,312                

Sale of Services
Conductor Conversion Charges 36,481,760              44,324,486              

Other Operating Revenue
Sale of Scrap -                             620,453                    

Total 36,481,760              129,707,790            

23 Other Income:

Interest Income
on bank deposits 228,215                    239,512                    
on Income Tax 101,520                    551,542                    
on Financial Assets 6,557                        -                             
on Others -                             54,419                      

Other Non-operating Income (net of expenses)
Gain on Sale of Property,Plant and Equipment (Net) 8,112,074                30,576,712              
Excess provisions written back -                             20,706,587              
Credit balances written back 800,025                    837,777                    
Miscellaneous Income 758,704                    478,703                    

Total 10,007,095              53,445,252              

24 Cost of Materials Consumed:
Inventory at the beginning of the year -                             -                             
Add: Purchase of materials -                             81,808,853              

-                             81,808,853              
Less: Inventory at the end of year -                             -                             

Total -                             81,808,853              

25 Employee Benefits Expense:
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 15,754,169              18,082,331              
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 915,201                    1,188,878                
Staff Welfare Expenses 244,037                    1,171,163                
Gratuity 555,487                    898,719                    

Total 17,468,894              21,341,091              

26 Finance costs
Interest 23,417,349              23,175,640              

Total 23,417,349              23,175,640              

S.No PARTICULARS
for the year ended 

31.03.2018

for the year ended 

31.03.2019
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 Amount in ₹ 

S.No PARTICULARS
for the year ended 

31.03.2018

for the year ended 

31.03.2019

27 Depreciation and amortisation expense:
Depreciation on Property ,Plant and Equipment 7,216,835                7,494,911                

Total 7,216,835                7,494,911                

28 Other expenses:
Stores Consumed 3,188,748                2,490,726                
Contract Labour 10,308,346              12,100,244              
Freight and Transport 47,280                      30,392                      
Rates and Taxes 222,733                    436,350                    
Power and Fuel 10,570,817              9,681,284                
Rent 421,065                    250,800                    
Bank charges and commission 13,384                      24,191                      
Amortisation of Prepaid Lease Rentals 8,306                        -                             
Insurance 137,599                    240,653                    
Travelling and Conveyance 1,616,688                1,864,798                
Vehicle Maintenance 570,576                    642,477                    
Legal and Professional Charges 939,192                    655,547                    
Payments to Auditors
                as auditors 100,000                    100,000                    
                for certification 14,000                      10,500                      
                for tax audits -                             30,000                      
Repairs and Maintenance to:

Machinery 1,051,229                404,033                    
Own Buildings 107,841                    159,768                    
Other Assets 86,556                      98,867                      

Security Charges 2,186,289                2,558,084                
Deposits Written Off -                             1,020,910                
Input Credits Written Off -                             108,741                    
Fixed Assets Discarded -                             1,173                        
Miscellaneous Expenses 1,556,499                1,760,418                

Total 33,147,148              34,669,956              

29 Other comprehensive income:
Actuarial Gain/(Losses) on Gratuity Expense for the year (62,648)                     557,249                    
Deferred Taxes on above -                             -                             

Total (62,648)                    557,249                    

30 Earnings Per Equity Share:
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (34,824,019)             14,855,947              

Weighted average number of equity shares of ₹ 10/- each 7,489,880                7,489,880                

Earnings per share of par value ₹ 10/- per share (4.65)                         1.98                          
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31. IDBI transferred to SASF the facilities availed by the Company together with all underlying security 

interests thereto and all of IDBI’s rights on 30.09.2004. The Company pursued with SASF for negotiated 

settlement of dues which was approved for ₹ 1,667 lakhs on 07.07.2014.  As the repayment terms were 

not complied with by the Company, SASF revoked the One Time Settlement (OTS) sanction on 27.04.2016 

and filed a recovery suit for ₹ 584,02,75,452 (dues as at 01.01.2017) in Debt Recovery Tribunal (DRT) and 

invoked the provisions of Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of 

Security Interest Act, 2002 (Sarfaesi Act) (as amended) and took physical possession of 1.812 acres of 

land at Uppal and symbolic possession of all facilities including land at Silvassa on 13.6.2018. The 

Company filed application before DRT challenging the recovery suit and action taken by SASF under 

Sarfaesi Act and also made a modified OTS proposal for ₹ 21 crores to SASF. On depositing     of 10% 

upfront money amounting to ₹ 2.10 crores, the application made by SASF to take physical possession of   

facilities at Silvassa was set aside by the Hon’ble District Collector. The application filed by the Company 

before DRT challenging the possession notice of 1.812 acres was dismissed. Aggrieved by the said Order, 

the Company   filed a Writ Petition in High Court challenging DRT Order which was not admitted. 

 The proceedings before DRT against the recovery suit filed by SASF are in progress. The Company has 

submitted an Application before DRT for restoration of defense evidence for marking additional 

documents relating to the payment of Rs.2.10 crores made by the Company to SASF. It is posted 

forhearing on 13.06.2019 

 In the meantime, SASF filed an application before NCLT and the Company filed Counter on 01.11.2018. 

SASF filed a rejoinder on 15.11.2018.Based on the  advice  of the  Legal Counsel  , the Company  filed an  

Application before  NCLT on 18.12.2018  praying for  the dismissal  of the application. SASF filed a 

Counter on 08.01.2019.In the  hearing held on 18.02.2019 . NCLT advised   both   the parties to mutually 

negotiate  and settle the matter . The Company communicated a revised and improved   OTS offer to 

SASF and in the hearing  held on  07.05.2019 , NCLT has   given  further time  and  posted the case for 

hearing  on 04.06.2019 

32. Edelweiss Asset Reconstruction Company (EARC) vide their letters dated 16.10.2018  cancelled the 

Financial Assistance for non-payment of Dues invoking the provisions of the One Time Settlement (OTS) 

agreement with regard to  IIBI . As per the terms of the agreement, upon revocation of the OTS, 

repayments made till date shall stand forfeited and EARC will be entitled to recover total dues of Bank 

and IIBI along with interest at contractual rates, further interest and other charges from the said date till 

the date of realisation after adjusting the amount forfeited. At the request of the Company EARC 

reinstated the Settlement vide their letter dated  November 26,2018 ,subject to the condition that this 

settlement shall automatically stand cancelled on admission of a petition voluntarily filed by the company 

or filed against the company by any Financial Creditor ,Operational Creditor before the National Company 

Law Tribunal (NCLT) under the provisions of  Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code , 2016 and EARC shall be 

entitled to recover the total outstanding dues of  IIBI along with interest at contractual rates ,further 

interest and other charges from the said date till the date of realisation after adjusting amount forfeited. 

33. Interest on Working Capital Loan from Syndicate Bank, amounting to ₹27,553 Lakhs from   01.07.2000 to 

31.03.2018 and ₹4,454 lakhs for the current year is not provided in the books of account, Considering the 

progress in the negotiations for OTS, the Company is of the opinion, that the possibility of any financial 

outflow over and the above amount recognised in the books of account is very remote and no further 

provision is required in this regard as a letter from the said bank was already received. 
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34. The Company declared dividend for the year 1995-96 in the Annual General Meeting held on 30.12.96 

and unpaid amount of ₹ 115,56,699/- has become due for transfer to Investor Education and Protection 

Fund. The Company has not complied with the provisions of Sec-205-A (1) of the Companies Act, 1956 

regarding transfer of unpaid dividend to a special bank account and the interest payable for such 

noncompliance amounting to ₹ 304.82 lakhs up to31st March 2018 and ₹ 13.87 lakhs for the year is not 

provided in the books of account. However, the Company is of the opinion that the said Provisions are 

not applicable to the Company, as the same is payable to the shareholders as per its rehabilitation 

proposal as payable at a later date. 

35. Appointment and payment of Managerial Remuneration: 

 a. The reappointment of Executive Director with effect from 01.04.2002 is subject to the conditions 

laid down in schedule XIII to the Companies Act, 1956. However, the Company has not obtained 

Central Government approval pursuant to the said conditions for payment of remuneration from 

that date amounting to ₹11,722,515/- and accordingly the provisions of Section 309(5A) of the 

Companies Act, 1956 are applicable. However, the said amount is charged to the profit and loss 

account as managerial remuneration, as the management is of the view that the said provisions are 

not applicable to the Company, as the matter is a part of Rehabilitation Scheme referred to BIFR 

under the Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985.  

  Payment of remuneration to the Executive Director with effect from 01.04.2017 amounting to 

₹1,233,677/- is subject to the approval of the Central Government, as per the provisions of the 

Section 197 of the companies Act,2013 read with schedule V, as the company has defaulted in 

repayment of its debts in the preceding financial year before the date of such appointment. 

 b. The appointment of Managing Director with effect 01.01.2006 is subject to the conditions laid 

down in schedule XIII to the Companies Act, 1956. However, the Company has not obtained Central 

Government approval pursuant to the said conditions for payment of remuneration from that date 

amounting to ₹9,701,839/- and accordingly the provisions of Section 309(5A) of the Companies Act, 

1956 are applicable. However, the said amount is charged to the profit and loss account as 

managerial remuneration, as the management is of the view that the said provisions are not 

applicable to the Company, as the matter is a part of Rehabilitation Scheme referred to BIFR under 

the Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985.  

  Payment of remuneration to the Managing Director with effect from 01.01.2015 amounting to                 

₹4,406,494/- (including for Current year ₹654,549/-) is subject to the approval of the Central 

Government, as per the provisions of the Section 197 of the companies Act,2013 read with 

schedule V, as the company has defaulted in repayment of its debts in the preceding financial year 

before the date of such appointment.  
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36. The Company is in the process of obtaining confirmation of balances from the parties included   under 

Borrowings, Trade Payables and Other current Liabilities. 

37. Disclosure of Sundry Creditors under Trade Payables is based on the information available with the 

Company regarding the status of the suppliers as defined under the “Micro, Small and Medium 

Enterprises Development Act, 2006” and relied upon by the Auditors. During the year, there were no 

transactions with Micro and Small Enterprises; hence the disclosures as per Micro, Small and Medium 

Enterprise Development Act, 2006, are not applicable to the Company for the time being. 

38. Movements in Provisions: 

 
Amount in ₹ 

 

Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

 
Gratuity: (Refer Note:39 also) 

  

 
At the beginning of the year 4,133,830 4,030,832 

 
Charge for the year 618,135 341,470 

 
Released during the year -- (238,472) 

 
At the end of the year 4,751,965 4,133,830 

  

  

 
Compensated Absences:   

 
At the beginning of the year 1,370,151 1,266,412 

 
Charge for the year 7,358 168,340 

 
Released during the year (187,105) (64,601) 

 
At the end of the year 1,190,404 1,370,151 
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  3. Expenses recognised in Profit and Loss Statement:   

   Particulars   

   Current Service Cost 217,878 268,805 

   Interest Cost on Obligation 469,791 499,743 

   Expected return on plan assets  (132,183) (253,160) 

   Past Service Cost -- 383,331 

   Expense for the year 555,487 898,719 

      

  4. Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income:   

   Particulars   

   Actuarial (gain)/loss arising during year 31,764 (602,295) 

   Re-measurements – return on Plan Assets 30,884 45,045 

   Total Expenditure/(income)recognised 62,648 (557,249) 

  

 
39. 

 

Retirement and other Benefit Obligation 
 
Amount in ₹  

 
 Particulars 

For the year ended For the year ended 

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

 A. Defined Contribution Plan (Expenses)   

  Contribution to Provident Fund 897,587 1,165,356 

  Contribution to Employee State Insurance 17,614 23,522 

     

 B. Post – employment Defined Benefit Plan (Gratuity)  

  1. Movement in Obligation  Amount in ₹ 

   
Particulars 

For the year ended For the year ended 

   March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

   
Present Value of Obligation at the beginning of 
year 

6,799,978 7,076,099 

   Current Service Cost 217,878 268,805 

   Past Service Cost -- 383,331 

   Interest Cost 469,791 499,743 

   Benefits Paid (1,855,177) (825,706) 

   Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Obligation 31,764 (602,295) 

   Present Value of Obligation at the end of year 5,664,234 6,799,978 

      

  2. Changes in fair value of plan assets    

   Particulars   

   Opening fair value of plan assets 2,666,148 3,045,267 

   Expected return on plan assets 132,183 253,160 

   Re-measurements – return on Plan Assets (30,884) (45,045) 

   Contributions by employer -- 238,472 

   Benefits paid (including transfer) (1,855,177) (825,706) 

   Closing fair value of plan assets 912,269 2,666,148 

      



GALADA POWER AND TELECOMMUNICATION LIMITED 

CIN: L64203TG1972PLC001513 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2019 

  5. Amount Recognised in Balance Sheet  Amount in ₹ 

  
 Particulars 

For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2019 

For the Year ended 
March 31, 2018 

   Defined benefit obligation 5,664,234 6,799,978 

   Fair value of plan assets   (912,269) (2,666,148) 

   Plan (Asset) / Liability 4,751,965 4,133,830 

      

  6. Actuarial Assumptions for estimating Company’s Defined Benefit Obligation: 

   a.  Attrition Rate PS: 0 to 40: 5 % PS: 0 to 40: 5 % 

   b.  Discount Rate 7.60% 8.00% 

   c.  Expected Rate of Increase in Salary 4.00% 4.00% 

   d.  Retirement Age 58 years 58 years 

   e.  Mortality Rate IALM (2006-08) Ult. IALM (2006-08) Ult. 

   
f. Expected Average remaining working lives of 

employees (years) 
13.75 16.00 

      

  7. Sensitivity Analysis Amount in ₹ 

   Sensitivity Change Effects on obligation 

   Discount Rate +1% (118,465) (205,812) 

    -1% 129,946 226,604 

       

   Salary Escalation Rate +1% 175,006 280,823 

    -1% (164,074) (260,721) 

   

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other 
assumptions constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur and changes in some of the 
assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation 
to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (projected unit credit method) has been 
applied as when calculating the defined benefit obligation recognised within the Balance Sheet. 

     Amount in ₹ 

  
6. Expected Payout - Gratuity 

For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2019 

For the Year Ended 
March 31, 2018 

   Expected payments – 1st Year 3,023,902 2,889,940 

   Expected payments – 2nd Year 188,027 338,014 

   Expected payments – 3rd Year 1,446,115 335,325 

   Expected payments – 4th Year 866,385 1,523,462 

   Expected payments – 5th Year 65,378 1,746,642 

   Expected payments – 6th year to 10th Year 574,662 650,966 

      

 

  7. Other Information: 

   i. Plan Assets: 

   

 The plan assets are invested in a special fund managed by Life Insurance Corporation of 

India. Expected Return on Assets is based on rate of return declared by fund managers. 
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   ii. Present value of defined benefit obligation: 

   

 Present value of the defined benefit obligation is calculated by using Projected Unit Credit 

method (PUC Method). Under the PUC method a "projected accrued benefit" is calculated 

at the beginning of the year and again at the end of the year for each benefit that will accrue 

for all active members of the Plan. The "projected accrued benefit" is based on the Plan's 

accrual formula and upon service as of the beginning or end of the year but using a 

member's final compensation projected to the age at which the employee is assumed to 

leave active service. The Plan Liability is the actuarial present value of the "projected 

accrued benefits" as of the beginning of the year for active members. 

   iii. Expected average remaining service Vs. Average Remaining Future Service: 

   

 The average remaining service can be arithmetically arrived by deducting current age from 

normal retirement age whereas the expected average remaining future service is arrived 

actuarially by applying multiple decrements to the average remaining future service namely 

mortality and withdrawals. Thus, the expected average remaining service is always less than 

the average remaining future service. 

   iv. Current and Non- Current Liability: 

   

 The total of current and non-current liability must be equal with the total of PVO (Present 

value obligation) at the end of the period. It has been classified in terms of “Schedule III of 

the Companies Act 2013. 

   
 Accordingly, below is the Current and Non-Current classification of Gratuity and 

Compensated Absences:    

    Amount in ₹ 

   
 Particulars 

As at As at 

   March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

    Gratuity: -   

   a.  a. Current Portion 3,023,902 2,889,940 

   b.  b. Non-current portion 1,728,063 1,243,890 

    Compensated Absences: -    

   a.  a. Current Portion 806,553 694,604 

   b.  b. Non-current portion 383,851 675,547 

    

   

v. The rate of escalation in compensation considered in the above valuation is estimated taking 
into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors and the above 
information is as certified by an actuary. 
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40. 

 
Income tax expense and Deferred Taxes 

 
Amount in ₹ 

   

 
Particulars 

For the year ended For the year ended 

 March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

 Income Tax Expense: -   

 a. Current Tax -- -- 

 b. Deferred Tax (arising on temporary differences) -- -- 

  Total Tax Expense for the year -- -- 

 

 
 
 
  

  

    Amount in ₹ 

 Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 

  March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 

 Effective Tax Reconciliation: -     

 a. Net Profit/(Loss) before taxes (34,824,019) 15,219,840 

 b. Tax rate applicable to the company as per normal 
provisions 

26.00% 25.75% 

 c. Tax expense on net profit (c = a*b) NIL 3,919,109 

 d. Increase/(decrease) in tax expenses on account of:   

   i. Accelerated Depreciation -- 562,928 

   ii. Expenses not allowed under income tax -- 59,346 

   iii. Net Expenses allowed under payment basis -- 509,142 

   iv. Other allowances -- (13,075,191) 

  vi. Other adjustments (Capital Gains) -- 2,792,508 

    Total Increase/(decrease) in tax expenses (d) NIL (9,151,267) 

        

 e. Tax as per normal provision under Income tax (c + d) NIL NIL 

 

 d. Rupee Term Loans: 

  Since all the Rupee Term Loans are in the nature of One Time Settlement scheme with Term 

Lenders bearing fixed interest rates and are either overdue or are current in nature as at the 

reporting dates,the carrying value is assumed to be the fair value of such term loans. 

 e.  Short Term Borrowings: 

  Since the short terms borrowings are current in nature and overdue, the carrying value is assumed 

to be the fair value of such borrowings. 
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42. 

 
Fair Value hierarchy: 
The following table provide the fair value measurement hierarchy of the company’s assets and liabilities. 

Quantitative disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2019: 
Amount in ₹ 

Particulars Total 

Fair Value measurement using 

Quoted prices in 
active markets 

Significant 
observable inputs 

Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost:   

Security Deposits 141,962 -- 141,962 

    

Financial Liability measured at Amortised Cost:   

Repayable Security Deposits 1,300,000 -- 1,300,000 

Rupee Term Loans 161,564,000 -- 161,564,000 

Short Term Borrowings 264,135,400 -- 264,135,400 

    

 

Quantitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as at March 31, 2018: 

                    Amount in ₹ 

Particulars Total 

Fair Value measurement using 

Quoted prices in 
active markets 

Significant 
observable inputs 

Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost:   

Security Deposits 31,100 -- 31,100 

Employee Staff Advance 21,250 -- 21,250 

    

Financial Liability measured at Amortised Cost:   

Repayable Security Deposits 2,760,502 -- 2,760,502 

 Rupee Term Loans 164,816,000 -- 164,816,000 

 Short Term Borrowings 265,975,626 -- 265,975,626 

     

 

43. Segment Information: 

 The executive management of company monitors the operating results of its business as a single unit for 

the purpose of resource allocation and performance assessment which is “Manufacture of Aluminum 

conductors and other allied products”. Hence segment information is not applicable. 

 

Entity Wide Disclosures: 
  

Amount in ₹ 

Revenue from external customers 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2019 
For the year ended 

March 31, 2018 

India 
 

36,481,760 129,707,790 

Outside India 
 

-- -- 

 
Total 36,481,760 129,707,790 

Revenue from One Customer 30,441,376 108,234,872 

  
  

 

Non-Current Operating Assets 
As at  

March 31, 2019 
As at  

March 31, 2018 

India  75,972,978 85,417,738 

Outside India  -- -- 

 Total 75,972,978 85,417,738 
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for Non-Current Operating assets, financial instruments, deferred tax assets, post-employment benefit 
assets have been excluded. 

44. The details of related party transactions in terms of Accounting Standard (AS 18) are as follows: 

 a. Names of related parties and relation with the company:  

  i. Key Management Personnel: 

     Sri Dharam Chand Galada Managing Director 

     Sri Devendra Galada Executive Director 

     

  ii. Relatives of Key Management Personnel: 

    

     Smt. Snehalata Galada                              Wife of Managing Director 

     Sri Shail Galada                                          Son of Managing Director 

     Sri Shashi Galada                                        Son of Managing Director 

     Sri Ewanth Kumar Parekh                 Son - in - law of Managing Director 

     

 b. Particulars of Transactions during the year:                                                        31.03.2019 

Rs. 

31.03.2018 

Rs. 

   

  Key Management Personnel  

      Sri Dharam Chand Galada   

           Managerial Remuneration 654549 1,331,615 

  Un-Secured loan taken 650,000 2,000,000 

  Un-Secured loan repaid 159,586 300,000 

  Interest paid on Un-Secured loan 809,586 66,474 

 

      Sri Devendra Galada   

           Managerial Remuneration 542,080 691,597 

           Un-Secured loan taken 6,035,000 -- 

           Un-Secured loan repaid 6,035,000 -- 

  Relatives of Key Management Personnel   

      Smt. Snehalata Galada                                

           Payment of Rent -- 114,000 

      Sri Shail Galada                                            

           Payment of Rent -- 93,000 

           Remuneration -- 1,063,789 

      Sri Shashi Galada                                          

           Payment of Rent -- 93,000 

      Sri Ewanth Kumar Parekh                   

           Remuneration 1,174,840 1,221,145 
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 c. Balances due from / (due to) as at the year end 

             Sri Dharam Chand Galada (2,265,564) (2,323,986) 

             Sri Devendra Galada (772,812) (516,741) 

 Smt. Snehalata Galada                              (226,800) (226,800) 

 Sri Shail Galada                                          -- (131,750) 

    Sri Shashi Galada                                        -- (131,750) 

    

45. Financial Risk Management objectives and policies: 

 The company is exposed to financial risks arising from its operations and the use of financial instruments. 
The key financial risks include market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company’s risk management 
policies focus on the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to where appropriate minimize 
potential adverse effects on the financial performance of the company and there has been no change to 
the company’s exposure to these financial risks or the manner in which it manages and measures the 
risks. 

 The following sections provide the details regarding the Company’s exposure to the financial risks 
associated with financial instruments held in the ordinary course of business and the objectives, policies 
and processes for the management of these risks. 

 The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. 
The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance and support the Company’s operations. The 
Company’s principal financial assets include trade and other receivables and cash and cash equivalents 
are derived from its operations 

 The company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk.The Company’s management 
oversees the mitigation of the risks. The Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate 
policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with 
the Company’s policies and risk objectives.The management / board reviews and agrees policies for 
managing each of these risks, which are summarized below. 

 i. Market Risk: 
  Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 

because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprise three types of risk: currency rate risk 
interest rate risk and other price risks such as equity risk. Financial instruments affected by market 
risk include loans and advances and deposits. 

 

  a. Interest rate risk: 
   Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will 

fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of 
changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Borrowings,loans and advances given 
by the company and Cash and Cash equivalents. 

   Since all the company’s long term debt obligations are in the nature of One Time Settlement 
scheme with the term lenders and bearing fixed interest rates and are either overdue or 
payable within the next twelve months as at the respective reporting dates, the company is not 
exposed to significant interest risk. 
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  b. Foreign Currency Risk: 
   Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to changes in 

foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises when transactions are denominated in foreign 
currencies.  

   As there were no transactions denominated in foreign currencies in any of the reporting 
periods, the company is not exposed to any foreign currency risk as at the respective reporting 
dates. 

  c. Other price risk: 
   Other price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the Company’s financial 

instruments will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from 
interest rate risk or currency risk) whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the 
individual financial instrument or its issuer or by factors affecting all similar financial 
instruments traded in the market.  

   The company based on working capital requirement keeps its liquid funds in current accounts. 
The company doesn’t have any significant other price risk. 

 ii. Credit risk: 
  Credit risk is the risk of loss that may arise on outstanding financial instruments when a 

counterparty default on its obligations. The Company’s exposure to credit risk arises primarily from 
trade and other receivables. For other financial assets (including cash and term deposits) the 
Company minimise credit risk by dealing exclusively with high credit rating counterparties. The 
Company’s objective is to seek continual revenue growth while minimising losses incurred due to 
increased credit risk exposure. The Company trades only with recognised and creditworthy third 
parties. It is the Company’s policy that all customers who wish to trade on credit terms are subject 
to credit verification procedures.  

  In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with the result that the 
Company’s exposure to bad debts is not significant. 

  a. Exposure to credit risk: 
   At the end of the reporting period the Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk is 

represented by the carrying amount of each class of financial assets recognised in the 
statement of financial position. No other financial assets carry a significant exposure to credit 
risk. 

  b. Credit risk concentration profile: 
   At the end of the reporting period there were no significant concentrations of credit risk. The 

maximum exposures to credit risk in relation to each class of recognised financial assets is 
represented by the carrying amount of each financial assets as indicated in the balance sheet. 

  c. Financial assets that are neither past due nor impaired: 
   Trade and other receivables that are neither past due nor impaired are creditworthy debtors 

with good payment record with the Company. Cash and term deposits that are neither past 
due nor impaired are placed with or entered with reputable banks financial institutions or 
companies with high credit ratings and no history of default. 

 

 iii. Liquidity risk: 
  The risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial 

liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. 

  The company ensures that it has sufficient cash on demand to meet expected operational demands 
including the servicing of financial obligations; this excludes the potential impact of extreme 
circumstances that cannot reasonably be predicted. 
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The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on 
contractual undiscounted payments. 

   Amount in ₹ 

  Particulars On demand < 12 months 1 to 5 years Total 

  Year ended 31 March, 2019     

  Borrowings – Non-Current 155,756,000 5,808,000 -- 161,564,000 

  Borrowings – Current 265,816,040 -- -- 265,816,040 

  Trade Payables  -- 21,179,861 -- 21,179,861 

  Other financial liabilities 278,946,109 2,417,536 -- 281,363,645 

       

  Year ended 31 March, 2018     

  Borrowings – Non-Current 155,422,000 9,394,000 -- 164,816,000 

  Borrowings – Current 265,975,626 -- -- 265,975,626 

  Trade Payables  -- 20,088,855 -- 20,088,855 

  Other financial liabilities 95,126,694 3,707,752 -- 98,834,446 

       
  Excessive Risk Concentration: 

  Concentrations arise when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar business activities or 
activities in the same geographical region or have economic features that would cause their ability 
to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic, political or other 
conditions. Concentrations indicate the relative sensitivity of the company's performance to 
developments affecting a particular industry. 

  In order to avoid excessive concentrations of risk, the Company's policies and procedures include 
specific guidelines to focus on the maintenance of a diversified portfolio. Identified concentrations 
of credit risks are controlled and managed accordingly. 

46. Capital Management: 

 Capital includes equity attributable to the equity holders of the company. The primary objective of the 
capital management is to ensure that it maintain an efficient capital structure and healthy capital ratios 
in order to support its business and maximise shareholder’s value.  

 The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic 
conditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. The Company monitors capital using a 
gearing ratio, which is, debt divided by total capital plus debt. The Company’s policy is to keep the 
gearing ratio at an optimal level to ensure that the debt related covenants are complied with.              

 ₹ in lakhs 

 
Particulars  

As at March 31, 
2019 

As at March 31, 
2018 

 Total Borrowings #  427,380,040 430,791,626 

 Net Debt  427,380,040 430,791,626 

     

 Equity  74,898,800 74,898,800 

 Other Equity   (546,975,069) (512,151,050) 

 Total Equity  (472,076,269) (437,252,250) 

 Gearing ratio   (9.56) (66.68) 

  
 # Total Borrowings include Long Term borrowings, short term maturities of long term borrowings and 

working capital loans like Cash Credit and Buyers Credit. 
 No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years 

ended 31 March, 2019 and 31 March, 2018. 
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47. Standards Issued but not yet effective: 

 Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) through Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment 
Rules,2019 dated March 30,2019 has notified the Ind AS 116 – Leases effective from 01.04.2019 

 a. Ind AS 116 - Leases 

  Ind AS 116 will supersede the current standard Ind AS 17 -Leases and the related interpretations. Ind 
AS 116 sets out the principles for recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of Leases. 

 b. The MCA has also carried out amendments to the following Indian Accounting Standards 

  i. Ind AS 103 : Business Combinations 

  ii. Ind AS 109 : Financial Instruments 

  iii. Ind AS 111 : Joint Arrangements 

  iv. Ind AS 12 : Income Taxes 

  v. Ind AS 19 : Employee Benefits 

  vi. Ind AS 23 : Borrowing Costs 

  vii. Ind AS 28 : Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures. 

  The company has not applied the above accounting standard and other amendments as they come 
into force from April 01, 2019. 

  The company has evaluated the impact of the above amendments on its financial statements and 
found to be insignificant in nature. 
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I/We being the members of of Galada Power and Telecommunication Ltd held ------------------------------------

Shares,herebyappoint:_______________________________________of ___________ having e-mail id ____________ whose 

signature is appended below as my / our proxy to attend and vote for me / us and on my/our behalf at the 47 th  ANNUAL 

GENERAL MEETING of the Company, to be held on Friday, 27.09.2019 at 10.00 a.m at Hotel Kamat Lingapur, Chitkoti 
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1. Adoption of Accounts, Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors   
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